Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Head Start Policy Council Agenda
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Conference Call # 641.715.3580 code 598472
March 22, 2018
6:00 p.m.

1. Callto Order
2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

&

Action
a. Financial Report
b. Personnel Actions

<

Center Updates- What's Working and What's Not
7. HSELOF

8. School Readiness Outcomes

9. PCFE Goals and Outcomes

10. Director's Report

11. Office of Head Start Updates

12. Chairperson’s Report

13. Other Business

14. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for April 19, 2018

T 309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 o 850.222.2043 /ﬁ
: _S\;’) www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UTI'{I{"’EEUPQEEEE,E}?; e

United Way of the Big Bend



Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

February 22, 2018

6:00pm

1. Meeting called to order at 6:06 pm

2. Roll call was taken by Nichele Rolle. Representatives present included the following: Heather
Harris(R), Geraldine Kersaint (A- via phone), Veronica Doolan (R- via phone), Letisha Moore (A),
Katessia Carr (R), Tiffany Similien (CR), Lauren Johnson (CR) and Luciana Brown (CR).

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Tim Center,
Kristin Reshard, Nichele Rolle, and Laura Ward.

Guest present: Altrimese McGlockton (Louise B. Royal)

Quorum was established.

3. Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. No corrections
or changes were needed. Consent to approve the minutes as written.

4, Action Items

a. _Financial Report- The financial report was reviewed by Laura Ward. Revenue and
expenditures is currently higher than 35% but that is due to upfront cost such as
subscriptions and trainings. In-Kind is on target. Luciana asked what is covered under
technology. Laura explained usually software subscriptions are covered under
technology. Laura will check technology budget to make sure everything is coded
correctly since it is showing over budget on the report. Altrimese asked how the 2018-
2019 state budgets would affect Community Action budget. Tim explained we will not
be affected because our funds are allocated through Department of Health and Human
Services (Federal funds).

Motion to approve the financial budget was made by Lauren Johnson and seconded by
Tiffany Similien. Motion approved and carried forward.

b. Personnel Actions- Kristin presented candidate Adrienne Johnson for teacher in
Franklin County. Recommendations were favorable but background check is still
pending.




Motion to approve the hire of Adrienne Johnson pending background check was made by
Lauren Johnson and seconded by Letisha Moore. Motion approved and carried forward.

¢. Change of Policy Council Representatives- Current Policy Council Chairperson Shantell
Freeman had a schedule change at work and is no longer able to fulfill chairperson
duties. After discussion, Letisha Moore nominated herself for the position.

Vote taken to approve Letisha Moore as 2017-2018 chairperson in place of Shantell
Freeman. All voted yes; none opposed.

What’s Working what’s not:

Veronica Doolan (Franklin): Children are doing well in classroom. She is interested in updates on
the permeant building in Franklin County. Tim will provide information during his report.

Heather Harris (Royal): Heather had some concerns about communication efforts with teacher.
Kristin addressed the matter and will talk with her further after meeting.

Geraldine Kersaint (Mabry): Everything is going well and she appreciates that the teachers are
teaching the children to handle situations verbally instead of physically.

Altrimese McGlockton (Royal): Altrimese loves her child’s teacher and is pleased with progress.
Altrimese has a concern with playground supervision and child/teacher interactions. She would
like to see more attention/ redirection being given to children. Kristin will share concerns with
Ms. Treadwell.

Katessia Carr (Mabry): Excited about Teacher appreciation week and also Dr. Seuss activities
that will take place next week at her center. No concerns or complaints at the moment.

Letisha Moore (South City): Everything is going well in the classroom. No concerns or complaints
at the time.

Recommendations: Future Documents for Policy Council: During the Federal Monitoring some
members stated they would like to see particular information presented in the meetings. Kristin
mentioned the 2 reports she will be discussing next meeting. There were no suggestions at the
moment.

Education coordinator Report: No report at this time.

Director’s Report: Tim reviewed the attached report. Funds were requested from Triumph fund
for Franklin County renovations; HHS does not have funds to assist with the renovations and has
suggested we reach out to Department of Agriculture for assistance. Tim stated we are
approximately 1 month from knowing if we will have the funds needed for renovations and if we
will be able to complete them in time. Veronica stated she believes the community will be
satisfied if we relocate to the Van Johnson building. Tim will update the Policy Council at the
next monthly meeting.




9.

10.

11.

12.

Office of Head Start Updates: Attachment reviewed. Program Instruction (Pl) memo was
reviewed regarding Fifty Percent Program Duration Requirement.

Chairperson’s Report: No report at this time.

Other Business: A subcommittee for education was formed. Discussion on curriculum had and

Kristin will provide Nichele with information to email the Policy Council regarding how the
curriculum is measuring up to other curriculums. Altrimese stated it would be beneficial to share
observations from Teaching Strategy Goals with parents. It would also be helpful for the
teachers to provide parents with work samples and let them know what areas their child may be
falling behind in. Altrimese would also like to know what hand writing format the teachers are
using. Another concerned voiced by the Policy Council members were the home visit timeline
and also when children enroll after the beginning of school they are not receiving all the
information they may have received during orientation. Kristin will reevaluate the process.

March Monthly meeting was moved from March 15" to March 22™ due to Spring Break. All
present members agreed.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 p.m.



Head Start Programs Financial Statement Narrative
For the Four Months Ending January 31, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of January 31, 2018, we have completed four months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue for the
Head Start programs to be around 40% of the annual budget. At month end, the Year
to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 40% and 36% respectively, with netincome
of $162,093, of which $107,031 is 2016-17 carryforwards.

Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share match totals $306,848, which is 36% of the
$843,116 total match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by budget
line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be
below or above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be
caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at
different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other
words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore,
when there is a significant variance, the following explanations are provided. It is
important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall
Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of
a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Travel - In Area — is over the benchmark budget due to a number of meetings in the
early part of the fiscal year.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over the budget benchmark due to the
deposit and first payment of insurance. This line item is paid over the first eight months of
the year so will even out over the course of the year.

Vehicle Expense - is currently over benchmark budget due to a reallocation of car
insurance but will even out over the rest of the year.

Technology- is over budget for renewals of technology for various programs which are
paid at the beginning of the fiscal year. There should not be any more expenses
charged here for the remainder of the year.

Registration Fees - is a front loaded expense as well that will even out over the course
of the year.

Raw Food Cost - is slightly over budget but is expected to be a bit lower after
implementation of the newly rented kitchen.

Page | 1



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Programs Revenue and Expenditures
For the Four Months Ended 1/31/18
Total Budget
Total Budget - Current Year  Variance -

Original Actual Original %
Revenue

4000 Government Contracts - FED 3372460 1249862 (2122598) 37%
4010 Government Contracts - STATE 690701 368630 (322071) 53%
4020 Government Contracts - LOC 53500 31191 (22309) 58%
4100 Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 15000 5004 (9996) 33%

4210 Contributions- Restricted 0 8618 8618
Total Revenue 4131661 1663305 (2468356) 40%

Expenditures

6010 Salaries & Wages 1947871 699824 1248047 36%
6110 Fringe 546889 198835 348054 36%
6180 Staff Screenings 3500 426 3075 12%
6210 Indirect Costs 512002 184765 327237 36%
6310 Travel - In Area 1500 1272 228 85%
6315 Travel - Out of Area 2750 0 2750 0%
6410 Office Supplies $000 1957 7043 22%
6415 Program Supplies 21650 9510 12140 44%
6420 Classroom Supplies 43270 8857 34413 20%
6430 Kitchen Supplies 35000 7422 27578 21%
6440 Medical/Dental Supplies 1000 107 893 11%
6510 Copies/Printing/Copier 10000 4159 5841 42%
6600 Postage and Delivery Expense 1700 258 1442 15%
6710 Contractual 30000 4350 25650 15%
6715 Contractual Services - 169988 63475 106513 37%
6810 Rent/Space Cost 200330 73120 127210 36%
6820 Utilities 62500 23518 38982 38%
6830 General Liability and Property 21000 10999 10001  52%
6840 Communications 37530 16087 21443 43%
6850 Repairs and Maintenance- 139743 55357 84386 40%
6910 Equipment Maintenance 14000 5055 8945 36%
6920 Vehicle Expense 37350 18412 18938 49%
6930 Equipment Lease 8500 3146 5354 37%
6940 Technology 11500 11906 (406) 104%
7010 Fees, Licenses, and Permits 3000 332 2668 11%
7020 Dues/Subscriptions 5000 1795 3205 36%
7320 Expendible Equipment 8430 1747 6683 21%
7410 Registration Fees 2000 1945 56 97%
7420 Training/Meetings/Workshops 27087 9618 17469  36%

7430 Staff Development 36020 3430 32590 10%



7440
7450
7460
7510

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Programs Revenue and Expenditures
For the Four Months Ended 1/31/18

Advisory/Board Member 2500 508 1992
Advertising 5500 177 5323

Parent Activities 1200 87 1113

Raw Food Cost 172351 78756 93595

Total Expenditures 4131661 1501212 2630449
Excess Revenue over (under) 0 162093 162093

20%
3%
7%

46%

36%



%v9 89C'9¢S %9¢€ 818'90¢ LL'EYS
8/2°S¥ 1 AS/AdA
T4 y4A BNUBASY PUlY-U|
Sy /L $}140ld 10} JON JBY}Q - sjupio)
L&1'LE |0207 - LiteleliiVelg)] JUsuwiuIaA0D)
% Bulubwey  Buupway % qlA alA PapaaN |pjoy 921n0§ YojowW

810Z ‘L€ Aonupr Buipug yuow ey Jo4
Sjuswialnbay Y2IoW SN HDIS posH
"oUu| “AousBy uoloY AJUNWWOD paly [pydDD



Head Start CC Purchases Jan 2018

Document GL Fund Effective

Vendor Name Expenses Date Code Code Date Transaction Description

HANCOCK BANK 8243 1/29/2018 6415 1064 1/29/2018 BOOK- AID FOR TEACHERS

HANCOCK BANK 6522 1/29/2018 6415 1064 1/29/2018 PROG SUPPLY- SC CNIR

HANCOCK BANK 45.67 1/29/2018 6415 1064 1/29/2018 PROGRAM SUPPLIES FOR SC CNTR

HANCOCK BANK 410 1/29/2018 6420 1064 1/29/2018 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOR SC CNTR

HANCOCK BANK 20.00 1/29/2018 6715 1064 1/29/2018 PHYSICAL FOR STUDENT- FAUST

HANCOCK BANK 500 1/29/2018 6850 1064 1/29/2018 MARPAN DUMPING FEE FROM CLEANING BROKEN SUPPLIES
HANCOCK BANK 4,000.00 1/29/2018 6850 1064 1/29/2018 PLAYGROND RUBBER MULCH

HANCOCK BANK 37.24 1/29/2018 6850 1064 1/29/2018 SC PLAYGROUND

HANCOCK BANK 7.00 1/29/2018 6920 1064 1/29/2018 FUEL FOR CAR RENTAL AT T/TA CONF.

HANCOCK BANK 155.01 1/29/2018 6920 1064 1/29/2018 FUEL FOR CO VEHICLE

HANCOCK BANK 49.94 1/29/2018 6920 1064 1/29/2018 FUEL FOR CO VEHICLE

HANCOCK BANK 59.59 1/29/2018 7420 1064 1/29/2018 FOOD AT T/TA CONF.

HANCOCK BANK 121.27 1/29/2018 7420 1064 1/29/2018 FOOD FOR HEALTH ADVISORY MTG

HANCOCK BANK 877.48 1/29/2018 7420 1064 1/29/2018 HOTEL/AIR FARE- HEADSTART T/TA CONF

HANCOCK BANK 4.29 1/29/2018 7420 1064 1/29/2018 WATER FOR HEALTH ADVISORY TG

HANCOCK BANK 105.98 1/29/2018 7430 1064 1/29/2018 BOOKS FOR GULF COAST COLLEGE- MYERS
HANCOCK BANK 1,123.29 1/29/2018 7430 1064 1/29/2018 CLASSESS NOT COVERED BY T.E.A.C.H.-S. RYLES
HANCOCK BANK 377.57 1/29/2018 7430 1064 1/29/2018 RM RENTAL- IN SERVICE TRNG TO PREP FOR MONITORING
HANCOCK BANK 102375 1/29/2018 7430 1064 1/29/2018 TUITION FOR MYERS AT GULF COAST COLLEGE
HANCOCK BANK 186.36 1/29/2018 7440 1064 1/29/2018 FOOD- POLICY COUNCIL

HANCOCK BANK 86.99 1/29/2018 7460 1064  1/29/2018 SUPPLIES FOR EDUC. TRAINING-PARENT ENGAGEMNT
Total HANCOCK 8.438.18

LOWE'S 587.28 1/31/2018 6415 1064 1/31/2018 TOOLS AND SUPPLIES

LOWE'S 2,062.23 1/31/2018 6850 1064 1/31/2018 TOOLS AND SUPPLIES

Total LOWES - 2,649.51

Report Transaction

Totals 11.087.69



®aC ..

l

LCAFTIAL AREA COMMUNIIY AC1HIUN AGENCY GENERAL OPERATIN!

R

Payee * HANCOCK BANK
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Accouni
[ Invoice J Description
P1291 8-TC o [ CENTER
!
I Hancock Bank
| MRHAN
| 02/21/18 13:u5
| Seq: 0038 ID: 101764 CB: 7174
J ‘
; Credit Card Payment - $1,B05.73
| Posting Date: 02/71718
. o - Thank you for banking with Hancock
VP40 MP CHECK
HELHI

104471

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Gard for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description N Amount
01-08 01-05 24431068005091077010031 9309 DEPT OF BUS AND PROF R BILLERPAYM;NT F&- M125.00 /
01-09 01-07 24869488008263019630403 4121 TAXI SVGC HOUSTON HOUSTON TX — CA (oﬁ M38.24 /
01-12 01-10  24431068011722466256742 3640 HYATT REGENCY HOUSTON-HOUSTON TX e w (o C MEB08.18 .
16169616 ~ ARRIVAL: 01-07-18
01-17 01-17  74270848017100008648890 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
01-17 01-16  24431068016026642308503 4816 ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. 800-833-6687 CAM «Swdosc. M14.997
01-19 01-17  24226388018370172653580 5300 SAMSCLUB.COM 8887467726 AR - RON"'J ‘ M45.00
01-22 01-19  24493988020286032624331 5734 AATRIX SOFTWARE 701-746-6814 ND = MMHU‘ “’ﬁ‘ FJ@MQ?‘.S’I |
01-23 01-22 24692168022100835844937 5968 GAN*1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0491 IN= me. 69\.‘95: .. M4s23—
01-24 01-23  24224438024103015705961 5812 NEWK'S EXPRESS CAF TALLAHASSEE FL ~ Be MTGI M81.00 v
01-24 01-23 24906418023049968480458 5068 SMIKK*SURVEYMONKEY.COM 971-2445555 CA = ~—f1360.00
01-20 01-27 24330668028900018009054 5812 CAPITAL CITY COUNTRY CLUB TALLAHASSEE FL~ M377.57‘/
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-28-18 :
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,805.73
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 93847
STATEMENT TOTAL B867.26
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00

PAGE10F1

35l

10

57009

57009
21162018

Amount
$1,680.73

$1,680.7

3647 {11717 J18T 6L (,.

€



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GE

CESArS p ASALIT
\F;ayee HANCOCK BANK 57007
endor ID  HANCOCK CC = 57007
; _ oo 2/16/2018
@ Invoice | D¢ )
P1Zo1EAR Remasiers & b ! T -
! $0.00 $741.66|
| i
| |
' |
| HﬂﬂCD!:_k -Bank l
i HAHAN |
02/21/18 13:43 i
‘ Seq: 0035 Jp. '
| $ 101768 g N2 [
! |
| h
Posti:g E,;rf Fayment 741,66
I B - ate: 02/21/18
Thank yoy for banking u
"Ing with Hancock $0.00 $741.66
LMP40  M/P CHECK
@ (: Rev 147 -
B . i 10447 (31717 J187167 ( @
Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
01-11 01-10 24445008011000960432451 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL V' M29.47v
01-11 D1-10  24445008011000960432527 5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL Mzz/
01-11 01-10 24269798011001067589564 5814  JIMMY JOHNS - 170 - MO 850-942-8920 FL vMo4.98~"
01-17 01-17  74270848017100008648932 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
01-18 01-17  24445008018000836791182 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL 'M17.34
01-19 01-18  24445008019000922026708 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL /m1386Y"
01-19 01-17  24692168018100764257230 5814 ZAXBY'S #185601 TALLAHASSEE FL #MB0.99+”
01-19 01-17 24892168018100764257206 5814 ZAXBY'S #18601 TALLAHASSEE FL /vms.aai/
01-12 01-19 24231688019083753872710 5811 MOE'S SW GRILL #373 OLO TALLAHASSEE FL M172.504
01-25 01-24 24445008025000936128443 5411 PUBLIX #887 TALLAHASSEE FL e
01-26 01-24 24431068025400418000526 5812 OLIVE GARDEN 0021238 TALLAHASSEE FL M140.75¢"
01-29 01-26 24226388027400005260672 5411 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL v/\V5.00
01-20 01-26  24445008027400127974332 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL /Mu‘gea/
01-29 01-26 24445008027400127974258 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL / M69.00 /|
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-29-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 74166
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CRE ALl
STATEMENT TOTAL  1,43583cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

by I°

11



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPE 57005
Payee HANCOCK BANK — 57005
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Ac N 2/16/2018

A i R — . ]

Invoice | Description @ Amount
rnzgas-m $1,212.64 |
| e
E 02/2148 13:48
E Seq: 0085 1D: 10176% CB: 7124
| _& ,
| Credit Card Payment_  $1,212.64 |
i Posting Date: 02/21#48 |
LS Thank you for banking with Hancock |

R ﬁ > $1,212.64
LMP20  MP CHECK
e ¢ HEl
& Rev a7 104471

10447 (11417) JIETIB ( @

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post

Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
01-11 01-08  24707808010030034107976 8220 GULF COAST STATE COLLEGE PANAMA CITY FL v M1,02375%
01-12 01-11  24431068011083756855753 59842 AMAZON MKTPLAGCE PMTS WWW. WWW.AMAZON.CO Yy M1 DS.QSV/
WA
01-17 01-17  74270848017100008648841 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
01-26 01-25 24226388026400004284625 5411 WAL-MART #1408 TALLAHASSEE FL MA5 67+
01-29 01-26 24692168026100720620530 5200 LOWES #00417* TALLAHASSEE FL M37.24 |~
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-29-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,212.64
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 SHFOVS 1000
STATEMENT TOTAL 381.26¢r
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

¢

12



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENE

. HANCOCK BANK
HANCOCK CC

Payee
Vendor ID

S T

57004

57004
2/16/2018

Invoice
012918-FO

Amount

$0.00

Hancqck Bank
PMAHAN
02/21/18 13:47

Seq: 0044 1D: 101768 CB: 7124
Credit Card Payment

Posting Date: 02/21/18
Thank you for banking with Hancock

§1,026.50

$1,026.50 |

LMP40 MP CHECK

©Q ..

FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

$0.00

BIBED (1 SBdb 4o ha o
104471

Save lime and money. Autornatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with vour eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for

$1,026.5

10457 (1117, S1BTIET C E

ction Description

Date Date  Reference Number MCC_Tr Amount .
01-08 01-05 24692168005100803339028 4722 ORBITZ'7320184307479 ORBITZ.COM WA ~ MB77.48 %
01-00 01-08 24445718008300403378231 5411 KROGER #339 LOUISVILLE KY &M
01-10 01-08 24427338009720007111746 5814 PANERA BREAD # 607002 LOUISVILLE KY amaro””
01-10 01-08  24224438010103006024082 5812 JASON'S DEL! - KLT LOUISVILLE KY .ﬁmn.?g %
01-10 01-08 24445008000500477531947 5812 MARKS FEEDSTORE BARD LOUISVILLE KY M19.06v"
01-12 01-10 24316058011548503042825 5542 SHELL OIL 57444021708 LOUISVILLE KY— -fe) car restisd —+ M7.00°
01-12 01-10 24692168011100471502081 5812 COAL'S ARTISAN PIZ SDF LOUISVILLE KY & M20.91"
01-17 01-17  7427084B017100008649013 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M245.7
01-10 01-17  24445008018100176386195 5942 BARNES & NOBLE #2840 TALLAHASSEE FL 26374
01-19 01-10 24802168019100131815222 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA M56.06 v
_' 1
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-28-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL CTHER CHARGES 1,026.50
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 eHERl it
STATEMENT TOTAL __ 780.80
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE10F1

A1

13




CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENI

2fUU3

57003
Payee . HANCOCK BANK P 2/16/2018
Vendor ID HANCOCK CC N
‘ Amount |
[ Invoice | Des: .
| $417.93
’012918-DJ R R R e T RS, | $0.00
i
| . |
! Hancock  Bank |
KAHAN i
; |
02721718 13:47
Seg: 0042 ID: 101784 CB: 7124
! Credit Card Payment $417,93
| Posting Date: 02/21/18
! Thank you for baniﬁ#:lg with Hanco
ck :
- o \rba $0.00 $417.9.
LMP40 M CHECK = o
& C Rev 117 ::a:a;:"“'h et 10447 (11/17) J1BT 167 ( Q
Save time and money Automatically. For hassle-fres datzile and to start saving with your eligible Henzook Business Credit Cérd for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.
Post Trans :
Date Date  Reference Number MCC_Transaction Description Amount
01-03 01-02  24445008003000066305461 5411 PUBLIX #610 TALLAHASSEE FL 4 M29:52;//
01-03 01-02  24445008003000966305537 5411 PUBLIX #782 TALLAHASSEE FL /M37.90
01-04 01-02 245602168003100674454080 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL v D.O‘ll/
01-09 01-08 24445008009000825433649 5411 WINN-DIXIE #0086 TALLAHASSEE FL V@.ZQ_V/
01-08 01-08  24427338008720007077187 5814 PANERA BREAD #00084 TALLAHASSEE FL Aﬁ17.58|/
01-10 01-08  24445008009500477530386 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL YM73.19L
01-11 01-09  24427338010710010806918 5814 CHICK-FIL-A #01370 TALLAHASSEE FL v430.500~
01-11 01-09 24316058010548405036504 5542 SHELL OIL 50988950122 TALLAHASSEE FL v 2,008
01-17 01-17  74270848017100008648916 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU C1,721.85>
01-17 01-16  24210738016207771700030 8041 TLC CHIROPRACTIC, INC. B60-222-5700 FL M2, ;
01-18 01-16  74445748017100200561893 5843 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FLSee Pec. Studtmnt TNR251 530
01-18 01-16  24445748017100200561716 58943 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL »233.92 1 .
01-22 01-18  24692168019100217996599 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL 50.00 A '
01-29 01-26  24692168027100064985027 5542 GATE 1104 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL ~53.00 b/
* This 1S & -G(J/L (L{vni‘)/ra'(rﬁ
od- matbe. P fernmdre
Sedes faxn
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT HHMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-29-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 651.91
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 EREUITS RS AR
STATEMENT TOTAL 1,32161cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 10F 1

14



LCAFITTAL AREA CUOMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

Payee HANCOCK BANK -
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC J—
[ Tlnvoice [

012918-NS

|
i
1
i
|
|

57008

Hancogk: Bank

MAHAN

02/21/18 13:45

Seq: 0041 Ip: 1012;5‘4

Credit Card Paynént
Posting Date: 02/21/1

LMP40  M/P CHECK

ﬁ (:.:, Rev 1/i7

Thank you for bank ing

104471

57008
2/16/2018
= yunt { Amount
$0.00 $5,141.58
CB: 7124
35,141,558
with Hancock $0.00 $5,141.5!

C €
10447 (1597 J187 i <

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with vour eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for ’
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com. :

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
01-12 01-11 2444500801 2000966709141 9402 USPS PO 11 88920683 TALLAHASSEE FL M6.59
01-17 01-17  74270848017100008648874 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M30.59
01-18 01-16  24388048017432530041 688 8220 FLORIDA INT'L UNIVERSI 800-3398131 CT M22.03 p/’
01-18 01-16 24388948017432530041670 8220 FLORIDA INT'L UNIVERSI 800-3388131 CT M1,101.26
01-23 01-22 24445008023000016703985 0402 USPS PO 1188920683 TALLAHASSEE FL MB.70 ¢
01-24 01-22  240710580236271 92062136 5251 MARPAN RECYCLING LLC TALLAHASSEE FL / M5.00
01-26 - 01-25 246921 68025100331820686 5309 IN *NICCO 713-4600998 TX M4,000.00

%W% ey

STATEMENT DATE
01-29-18

ACCOUNT NUMBER

Toll Free

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

1-800-448-8812

ACCOUNT SUMN%E\Y

NEW PURCHASES AND

OTHER CHARGES 514158
NEW GASH ADVANCES 00
GCREDITS 30.59
STATEMENT TOTAL  5,110.99
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00

PAGE 10OF 1

15



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GEM

9/011

57011
' 18
Payee HANCOCK BANK PR 2/16/20
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC | oo 32
R . ' =
Invoice ] Des — R 3
012018V ABDSS S
| |
‘ Hancock Bank
| MAHAN
J 02/21/1B 13:44
|
i Seq: 0037 1D: 101764 CB: 7124
|
| P s AL oD i S
| Credit Card Paynent $69.32
Posting Date: 02/21/18 ) .
| Thark you for banking with Hancoc $0.00 $69.2
| —
e i oEcx seaee ey 10447 (11/17) J187161 Q. ‘
@ \‘ Gk . o S gl LA L
f Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com, T — AL

S = aHEEY L--',.-s":"TRﬁNSAQﬂQN'BETME‘? i bt
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
01-08 01-05 24445008006400124501 902 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M3.10
01-08 01-05 24226388006091001 637198 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M66.22
0117 0117 ?42?0348017100008649039 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M120.93
STATEMENT DATE  ACCOUNT NUMBER ~ ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-28-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES i 69.32
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 120.89
STATEMENT TOTAL 51.61¢r
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 1

16

B4l



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY.GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT

JOY0o

) 56983
; 211512018
'\F;:tizsr iD lL-(OJVWVESS Account #: e | g
Invoice | Description isc S $764051
013118LOWES SDammenIsEERg/ AN 2018/SUPPLIES, TOOLS OR JANIT... :
I |
: |
|
:
|
|
— o Total : $0.00 $2,649.5°
- Days in Billing Cy::ia 31

Transaction Summary N i
Tran Date  Post Date Reference Number/ - Description of Transaction or Credit Amount
Invoice Number

01/02 01/03 09235 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL t/ $54.80[ "
01/02 01/03 10735 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL / $82.11/
01/05 01/05 08495 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL f1 07258

01/08 01/06 08821 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $

01/08 01/08 07573 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL

01/08 01/08 08084 S E0417 TALLAHASSEE FL

o1/08 01/09 @E&SENT - THANK YOU

01/10 01/10 24889 STORF 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL

01/11 01/11 TINTEREST CHARGE* PURCHAS

01116 01718 27333 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL

01/29 01/28 53723 .STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL

01729 0125 24600 'STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL

01/30 01/30 87003 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE Fl— ?v,ro{-& Plazaon ———j

01/30 01/30 67011 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL }

01/30 01/30 53755 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 2

01/30 01/30 53756 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL M

01/31 0131 20584 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL 1

02/01 02/01 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL “Liem reduny 48

02/01 02101 24430 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL )
%’Sﬁc ¢lended, note i Swmmasy ot bill = shews Heas /

Gre Sales o dorrechivng wade "H’W-i‘E?.«.sQ 20.5%

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www.lowes. com/credit. This account is not registered. The
authentication code is: EBTT542, or call toil-free 1-800-444-1408.

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.
NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit. Ses reverse for details, Billing Rights Information and other
important information.

7009  pODZ YWG 1 7 2 180202 PAGE 1 of 11 S BT e e AR s 11036

17

0117 01117 10989 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL-Hor s 4€c. Plove — s, ;
01117 o117 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE Fl = " Oei30.58)
0117 0117 14378 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL ;23,12
01/20 01/20 09543 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $27.52
01720 01/20 10881 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL v521.60/v/
01721 0121 06727 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL /517337
o1/22 0122 06786 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 96.03}

01/24 01/24 53280 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 321.35
01/24 01/24 ST:QHE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL Herm return -——(gsw.eo) g
01/25 01/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU (381238



D
i

&

3 prerag— Page: 1 of 1
Hancock LENDER
Hancock Bank, a trade Statements Dates
n name of Whitney Bank 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018
P.0. Box 4019 Guttpori, MS 39502
Return Service Requested Account Number:
A 4620332
413 110000 001 AR BB TR
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY yf - ta I E E ﬁD Images:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL . .,
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND FEb v 6 ¢ 38 0
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 *ZERO CHECKS* EO

WE'RE READY TO LEND WITH GREAT RATES ON PERSONAL LOANS.
TO APPLY CALL 1-800-965-LOAN. NORMAL CREDIT CRITERIA APPLY.

h in n
PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,187.68 AVERAGE BALANCE
+ 0 CREDITS .00 1,187.68
- 0 DEBITS .00 YTD INTEREST PAID
- SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00
ENDING BALANCE 1,187.68
® lance By D
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

12/31 1,187.68

110000001

l/\}



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
2017-2018 Winter School Readiness Outcome Narrative

Capital Area Community Action Agency Head Start use Teaching Strategies Gold to assess
students quarterly in five domains: approaches to learning; social and emotional development;
language and literacy; cognition; and perceptual, motor, and physical development. Individual
student data is available to the parents during their parent teacher conferences and through
registering for the Teaching Strategies Gold parent portal.

Individual student data is also aggregated to develop a baseline and assess the programs
progress towards preparing the students for kindergarten. A poster size visual representation
of the data that corresponds with the Head Start Early Learning Outcomes framework is then
posted on the parent boards at the centers, so parents and guests at the center are informed of
the progress made towards preparing the students for kindergarten. A visual representation of
the information below is also shared with the board and policy council at their meetings.

Approaches to Learning

Approaches toward learning are the learning styles, habits, motivation, and attitudes that
reflect the many ways children learn. Also included under approaches to learning domain is
self-regulation. Children who are able to self-regulate are able to use different learning
approaches more effectively. Capital Area Community Action Agency Head Start’s goal with
regards to approaches to learning is for children to learn to successfully navigate learning
experiences by developing the ability to self-regulate in a variety of situations. Community
Action measures this goal by assessing students’ ability to

* Follow simple rules and routines with increasing independence;

e Persist with a difficult or non-preferred activity and seeks help when needed; and

e Use their imagination in play and interactions with others to plan, initiate, and complete
learning activities.

By the end of Assessment Period 2 (01/26/2018) Capital Area Community Action Head Start
students demonstrated the following outcomes:

e 55.7% (209/375) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
following simple rules and routines with increasing independence;

® 44.6% (161/361) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
persisting with difficult or non-preferred activities and seeks help when needed; and

® 70.4% (254/361)of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
showing flexibility and inventiveness in thinking.

19



Social and Emotional Development

Social development refers to a child's ability to create and sustain meaningful relationships with
adults and other children. Emotional development refers to a child's ability to express,
recognize, and manage their own emotions as well as respond appropriately to others’
emotions. Capital Area Community Action Agency Head Start’s goal with regards to students’
social and emotional development is for Head Start children to gain a sense of identity and
belonging through social interactions and positive emotional connections in order to
experience personal success. Community Action measures this goal by assessing students’
ability to:

¢ Build positive social relationship with peers and adultin a cooperative manner and
¢ Recognize and use words/expressions of emotion, learn strategies to manage feelings
and control impulses with increase independence

By the end of Assessment Period 2 (01/26/2018) Community Action Head Start students
demonstrated the following outcomes:

e 47.2% (177/375) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
forming relationships with adults in class:

® 64.8% (245/378) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
interacting with their peers;

e 58.7% (222/378) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
making friends in class; and

e 64.5% (242/375) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
recognizing and using words/expressions of emotion use strategies to manage feelings
and control impulses with increased independence.

Language and Literacy

Language development refers to emerging abilities in listening and understanding and in using
language. Emerging literacy refers to the knowledge and skills that lay the foundation for
reading and writing. Language and Literacy are distinct domains to reflect the differentiation,
centrality, breadth, and depth of language and literacy development in this age period. Capital
Area Community Action Agency Head Start’s goal with regards to students’ Language and
Literacy is for Children to learn and develop both receptive and expressive language skills to
build a strong emergent literacy foundation to promote school readiness. Community Action
measures this goal by assessing students’ ability to:

e Listen to, understand, and use increasingly complex language;
e Utilize print concepts to understand print; and
¢ Identify and name letters of the alphabet and their corresponding sounds

By the end of Assessment Period 2 (01/26/2018) Community Action Head Start students
demonstrated the following outcomes:

20



® 48.1% (177/368) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
comprehending increasingly complex language (8a)

e 59.8% (177/368) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
following directions (8b).

e 97.4% (268/368) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
using an expanding expressive vocabulary by class (9a).

e 59.8% (220/368) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
speaking clearly (9b).

e 67.9% (250/368) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
using conversational grammar (9c).

e 58.4% (208/356) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
using print concepts (17b).

e 78.1% (278/356) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
identifying names and letters (16a).

e 92.1% (328/356) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
using letter sound knowledge (16b).

Cognition
Cognitive development is presented as two different domains for preschoolers— Mathematics

Development and Scientific Reasoning. Mathematics development in preschoolers refers to
understanding number quantities, number relationships, number operations, shape structure,
shape reasoning, shape measurement, shape classification, and shape patterns. Capital Area
Community Action Agency Head Start’s goal with regards to students’ cognition is for children
to develop reasoning, memory, problem solving and thinking skills to connect experiences and
organize their world. Community Action measures this goal by assessing students’ ability to:

e Use memory strategies and increased attention;
e Use number concepts and operations; and
 Use scientific inquiry skills by observing, predicting, comparing and classifying.

By the end of Assessment Period 2 (01/26/2018) Community Action Head Start students
demonstrated the following outcomes:

¢ 46.3% (167/361) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
using memory strategies to recognize and recall (12a).

e 63.2% (228/361) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
make connections (12b).

© 66.3% (242/365) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
counting (20a).

¢ 45.8% (167/365) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
quantifying (20b).

21



¢ 61.6% (225/365) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
connecting numerals with their quantities (20c).

e 79.2% (300/379) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
using scientific inquiry skills by observing, predicting, comparing and classifying (24).

Perceptual, Motor, and Physical Development

Motor skills support children in fully exploring their environment and interacting with people
and things and thus, support development in all domains. Gross motor skills refer to moving the
whole body and using larger muscles of the body, such as those in the arms and legs. Fine
motor skills refer to using the small muscles found in individual body parts, especially those in
the hands and feet. Capital Area Community Action Agency Head Start’s goal with regards to
students’ perceptual, motor, and physical development is for children to increase gross and fine
motor skills and understand self-care skills to fully function and explore in their environment.
Community Action measures this goal by assessing students’ ability to:

¢ Demonstrate increasing control and strengthen gross motor and small muscles
manipulation skills,

e Take care of his or her own needs appropriately, and

e Demonstrate fine motor strength and coordination with increased success

By the end of Assessment Period 2 (01/26/2018) Community Action Head Start students
demonstrated the following outcomes

e 54.6% (200/366) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
demonstrating gross motor manipulative skills (6).

* 49.9% (187/375) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
taking care of their own needs appropriately (1c).

® 69.1% (253/366) of Head Start students meet or exceed expectations with regards to
demonstrating fine motor strength and coordination with increased success (7b).

22



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
2017-2018 Winter School Readiness Outcome Summary

Capital Area Community Action Agency Head Start uses Teaching Strategies Gold to assess
students quarterly in five domains: approaches to learning; social and emotional development;
language and literacy; cognition; and perceptual, motor, and physical development. Individual
student data is available to the parents during their parent teacher conferences and through
registering for the Teaching Strategies Gold’s parent portal.

For the purpose of program wide reporting, Individual student data is aggregated to develop a
baseline and assess the programs progress towards preparing the students for kindergarten.
Assessment period one (fall 2017 - 2018) data revealed Head Start students were strongest in
language and literacy domain. Also based on assessment period one (fall 2017), data Head
Start students had the most room to improve in the cognition domain.

Assessment period two (winter 2017-2018) revealed that Head Start students continued to
show improvement in language and literacy. Despite large gains, Head Start students still have
the most room to improve in the cognition domain. Programmatically the data looks, for the
most part, as we would expect to see during assessment period two with students continuing
do well with skills that were documented as strengths and having to “play catch-up” in areas
which they started with deficits.

It is not uncommon for Head Start students to have documented deficits in the cognition
domain. Cognitive development includes reasoning, memory, problem-solving, and thinking
skills. Cognitive skills help young children understand and organize their world. For
preschoolers, cognitive skill development will evolve into complex mathematical thinking and
scientific reasoning. However research shows that Adverse Childhood Experience can impact
brain development, but also are predictive of teachers’ rating of child developmental status.

References

ACEs 360 lowa (N.D.) ACE’s Impact on Brain Development. Retrieved from
https://www.iowaaces360.org/aces-and-development.htm|

Blodgett, C. (2014, January). ACEs in Head Start Children and Impact on Development. Retrieved
from http://ext100.wsu.edu/cafru/wp-content/upIoads/sites/65/2015/03/ACEs—in—Head-Start-
Children-and-Impact-on-Development-1-14.pdf

Head Start Early Childhood Learning & Knowledge Center. (N.D.) Interactive Head Start Early
Learning Outcomes Framework: Ages Birth to Five. Retrieved from
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/interactive—head-start—early-learning—outcomes-framework—ages—
birth-five

23



%C6L %T'6L 000 %00 0 %00 0 sjIfs Alenbuir synuaids sasn ve
%0°C- %919 00's %9'€9 4

%S 'LE 6 mm-_u_cmb_u i3] yiim sjesswuinu $123aUu0) 202
%EET- %8'St 00’ %165 &l %EEE 8 saynuenp q0z
%L %E'99 00'8 %165 €T %8 0C 5 suno) 20z
%8 6" %v'8S 00'S %¢C 89 ST %L1V 01 s3dajuo) uud asn qL1
%C'T %176 000 %6°06 (474

%E'ER 0z $32UdpUOdsa.110) puUnos -13)13| saYUAP] qot
%8°0 %T'8L 000 %E'LL LT %8'0L LT 519139] Saweu pue sayiuap| TS
%9°'8 %C'E9 00’y %S5 45 %E'EE 8 SUOI}I3UU0D SR qzt
%L E- %E'I 00's %0'0S T %0°'SZ 9 5]|E334 pue $3ziudoday ezZ1
%L9 %9°€9 4" Bupjuiyy

%529 ST Ul SS3UARUDAUL pUB AJ[IGIX3) SMOYS aTT
%60~ %9ty 00'C %S'SY (o] 8 %E'EE 8 S1sisiad qrI1
%V'ET %6'L9 000 %S 7S T %009 [4? JewWeIE |BUORUBAUOD S35 6
%L°0 %8'65 000 %1'6S €T %Z'S €T Alieajd syeads a6
%10 %R'TL 000 %LTL 9T Adengeson

%/£'99 91 aAIssaldxa uipuedxa ue sasn eg
%L°0 %8'65 (oot) D]  %res €T %E"8S t1 SUOI}231P SMO||04 q8
%9~ %18 00t %S'%S Fa %E'EE g agensue| puayaidwo) eg
%S'S %169 00t %9°€9 48 %8°St 11 510031 Suime.p pue Supum sasn qs
%t - %3S 00°€) %T'6S €T SlS 9

%499 9T aAaie|ndiuew Jojow ssoud sajensuowaq
%0 ¥T- %L'8S { 00'v %L'TL 91 %008 48 Spusialy axen pz
%€ %8 ¥9 00€) Y %89 [ %0°SL 81 s133d yhm spelau 3
%6 TT- %T LY 00's %1°6S £T %E'EE 8 S3INPe Yiim sdiysuone|as swio ey
%T'6 %6°6% 00 %T'6S €1 T

%8St 1% Aj@aendoadde saau umo Jo aied sayey
%C'T %L'SS 00Z) P %S'PS ) %E'8S v1 suofje3dadxa pue s} smojjo4 qt
%L '8 %S9 00's %L'TL 91 %8St 1T sdulaa4 sadeuepy et

sig pue| wiesdoig 3JOYM # M pue 4 % Buipaadx3 | # Suipaadx3 % # 8uipaadx3 $103e21pu|
Adualy uaamiag 9% Buipadixg Suipaadx3g 1o |10 Sunsaw m |40 Sunaain m uipaadxg 1o
J2uIIaYia| 10 BueBIN M ; Bunaap 10 Bunaa 4
i aJualayia Sunsaw 4

24



"{qz) s8933ns paseassu| yym uojIeu|pioos
Pue YiBuans soigw auyy Jujelisuowsp
©} 5pJeSal Y3im suopeIIRXNR paaIXa 10

193U SIURPMIS LIRIS PeaH 4O (996/£5T) HT'69

*(3T) Ameadosdde spasu UMO Y3 Jo aJed
Bupyel o} spiedal yiim suopielaadxe paRdks Jo
399U SJUSPNIS URIS PRAH JO (SLE/LBT) %6 6h

*(9) sips

aane|ndiuew Jojow s50.8 Buiessuowsp

0} spaedal Yijm suopedadxa paadxa Jo

133U s3UapNIs 3UeYS peaH Jo (99€/007) %9'pS
isawoang

*{#Z) BupAyssepr pue Buneduios ‘Bupapasd
‘Bupnasqo Aq sjipis Auinbuy ayuaes

Buisn 03 spaeBal Yim sUoIRIIXS pRadke 1o
193W 53U3pMs LS pesH 4o (6L£/00E) %2'6L

*(202)

S3jyIuenb Jjays yim sjesawnu Juasuucs

03 spiedal yiim sucnepadxa psaoka o

193U SJUPMS LIRS Pea Jo (SIE/SZZ) %9'T9

*(q0z) 3wAuenb
o} n?nnn.. Yim suoeadxa paadxa Jo
199w sUAPNYS LIS PEAH JO (SOE/LIT) %8 Sp

"(e0z) Bununad
0} SpJedal M suojieloadis pa=dxs Jo
193W SluIPMS LRIS PeRH JO (S9E/Z1E) %E'99

‘(qzT) suopIsuuca
B 0) spieBal y3im suolIeIIRdXS PRFVXND JO
1934 S1UBPNIS LeIS PESH JO (T9E/82Z) %' €9

{ezt)

||e334 pue aziudo334 0} saidalens Alowaw

3ujsn 03 spJeBal y3im SUC|IRIISAXS PIIDXA JO

199LU s3uapNs Uels peay 4o (T96/£9T) % 9y
S3WoAN0

*(q9T) @8pamouy punos Japa)
Buisn 03 spJeBaJ yjim SUCRERIDAAXS PRadXa Jo
333U S3URPMIS LEIS PRIH 4O (95E/82E) HT'T6

‘{eg7) s1an33| pue saweu Sulluap
03 spJeBau ym suoneldsds pIsoxs io
199U SJUSPNIS LIEIS PESH JO (9GE/8LT) %T'8L

(94 1) s1deouoo Juud
Bujsn 03 spiedas yum suojeAUXS paadxa Jo
J93W SIUIPMs MBS PEIH JO (95§/80T) %v'8S

*(96) 4ewiesd [RUC) RS IBALOD
Bujsn 03 sp1eBal yiim suciieldadxa paaoxa Jo
193 s3UapNys Lels peaH o (895/052) %6'£9

'(g6) Alea Bupjeads
03 5pJeBal Y)im suopelnadxa paaoxs Jo
133U SIUPNIS LeIS PRIY JO (89E/072) %865

‘(e6)

sse2 Aq Ale|ngeson an|ssaudxe Bujpuedxa ue
Buisn 01 spieBaJ Yim suojieldadxa pasoxs Jo
133U s3UIpNMIS MeIS PesH Jo (89€/892) %Y L6

'{9g) suonoauip Buimooy
03 spieBaJ yym suoyie1dedxs pagaxa Jo
1934 S1UBpNIS LIBIS PeaH JO (89E/LLT) %865

(eg) a8endue|

xa|dwoa Ajduisesoul Juipuayaidwios

03 spJeBas yym suoleIadxa pasxa Jo

123 SjuIPNIs Leag PeaH JO (89E/LLT) %I'8Y
SaWoNg

‘(er)

20uspuadapu) pasesuaul Yum sasinduwn
|a13u0 pue s3u(j93) sFeuew o3 saiBajells
35N U030l Jo suolssaudxa/spiom

3ujsn pue 3uizjudodal 01

spJedaJ Yum suoneldadxa pasoxa Jo 1w
S}Uapnis LeIS PeaH Jo (SLE/2pZ) %S V9

‘(PZ) sse|3 Ul spuBLy Fupjew o3
SPJEBERI LM SUOIIEIIRAXS PRAdKR 40 1R
SIUIPNIS LIS PEsH 40 (8LE/222) %L 8S

'(9Z) sa9ad 1 Yam Bunaesaiu) oy
spiedas yum suopeadxa paeaNe Jo Jeaw
$3USpNIs LelS pPeaH o (8LE/SPT) %8'v9

“(ez) ssep

ul s)npe yum sdiysuonejal Suiuiio oy

SpJeBal yum suoneydadxa paaoks o 3aaW

S)uspnis pels peaH Jo (SLELLT) %2 Ly
1S3WON0

‘(311) Buppuiyy

Ul sS3UIAUIAY| pue Aujigixa)) Bumoys

0} spiedal yum suopeldadxa pasaxs Jo Jaaw
SIURPMIS 1eIS PESH 40 (T9E/¥5T) % 0L

(TT) PEp33U UsYM disy §39as pue sapmide
paniajaid-uou Jo Jnaysp yiim Bujisisiad

03 spieBal yym suoneiadxa pasaxs 0 189
SIUBPrIS Hels peay Jo (T9E/19T) %9t

'(qT) #ouspuadapus Buisealout

Yim saunnod pue s3jnd siduwis 3uimoyjo}

03 spie3a) yjIm SUOEINadXS PARIXD JO Jasw
SIUSPNIs LBIS PEAH JO (SLE/BOZ) %L'SS

810Z/92/T -£L102/L2/60
sawonng

(zdv)
Z POLIdd JUBWISSASSY
8T0Z-210Z 123uim

(4 £) 5539305 PaseRIIU| YUM UOIIRUIPICOD.
PHE YiBuauls J0j0w auyy seieiIsUOWIaq

(37) Aj3eldoldde spaau uME jo aued saxeL

{9) s|iiys uolie|ndiuews

$3|2SNW || BWS PUE JOloW 55048 uayiBusiis

pue [0J3u00 Bujsealou| sajesIsuowag
1saARlqo

«»(tZ) BujAyissepa pue Bupedwod ‘Sunoipasd
‘Buiniasqo Aq sj|pis AJinbul JRuRIas sasn

(2'q'=02)
suopesado pue §1deduoa Jaguunu sasn

(9 e z1) uonuane
paseassu| pue s31833e43s Alowaw sasn
$aAR23q0

(a'e91) spunos Sujpuocdsa.iod Jay)
pue jaqeydje sy Jo s13133] sweu pue Ajauap)

{qLT)
pd pueisiapun o3 s3dasuod juid ss2iin

(°6'q6'e6'qa‘eg) adenBue) xajdwos
AjBuisealow sesn pue spuejsiapun ‘o3 uaisn
53A123(q0

(e1) sauspusdspui aseasou|

Ym ses|ndwy josauod pue s8u)|say
S3euew 0] sa13a3e1)s Ulea) ‘Uojjowa

40 suoissaudxa/spiom asn pue aziuBoday

{pz 97 “ez)

Jauuew aajjesadood e uj ynpe pue siaad

Yum diysuone(3) [e1os aapisod pling
153AI3IQ0

(311} seniAne Buluses)
233|dwiod pue 33yl ‘uejd o3 SIAYI0 YIMm
suolPeIRIUL puR Aejd Ul UoREUIBEW) SAsM)

(91 1) papasu uaym disy syaas pue Ajapae
PRIIJ2I0-UOU 40 NIYIP B Y31 SiSISIag

(qT) @auapuadapu| Suiseaioul
H3IM SBUIIN0J PUE S3jNJ 2jduns majjo4
1$59AR3(q0

TUBLOAIAUS 21943 Ul 2.0|dxa PUB UORaUR}

‘PHOM Jiay3 szjueBio pue saoualladxa

‘SSUipeal jooyas ajowoud
0} uojiepunoy Aaei3y|| JIBisws Suons

'$5922n5 |euosszd JURAXS 03
48P0 Ul SUOIP3LUT jeUDiIOWS BAjJISOd

‘suopienys
J0 AlaueA e uj 31ejndas
-§|3s 03 AJljiqe ay) Buidojansp Aq saauauadxe

Aling 03 sjj13s 3JB3-J|9s puelsIapUNn pUB s[4S | 39aUUG3 03 s||s Bupuiy pue Buiaos w|gqoid E p|ing 03 5||1}s @8enBue) anissaldxa pue pue suoiaesalu| |e190s YBnoayy Buiduojag Buiuwies|
40310 au|} pue s50.8 aseaudu| M USIp|IYD ‘Adowaw ‘Bujuoseal dojaaap ||Im uaipjiyd aAdada1 yioq dojaasp pue uiea| |jis LaJpjiyD | pue AJauapl jo asuas e uied jjim uaup|iyd 23BIARU A||N4SS300NS 0} UIRS| ||IM UBIP|IUD sulewoq
‘jeon ijeogy g0y ijeony ljeony .-U_OQ—.—UWU._&
uswdojaaag awdojanag
|22isAl 4 pue ‘40jop ‘lemydadniag uopmuia) Adeaayy pue adensuey |euojiow3 pue |ejaos Sujuieat oy sayseosddy

L

sulewoq [enua)

Yiomawesd awonnQ Sujuiea Ae3 Hels peaH 3yl uj -au] ‘Asuady uopay Ajunwiwo) easy [exde)

s|e0D SSaulpeay |00YIS

23



'spieoq

uated uo sujisod pue yooqpuey
ualed sy yBnoyy Les pealy puokeq
$a|jos Adeaope pue djysiapes)

U A3Inupuoa sa1so) 0} Japio

Ul sHoye AJUNWWOS-|00yIs PRI}
-Jusued Jo/pue oMy Jead Ajwey
‘suojjezjuedio Jusied-or-Jusied
Bupsia Jnoge uojjewloju] panases
aney syuaied o TT/TTH) %00T

“djysiaquisw pieog ysnouyy

40 'sa8qIwiwod A31jod Yaunoa Ayod

‘Sa0IWWIOD Jusled Uy uojed;|uied

Y8nouyy Ayjuniuwion pue wesfosd ayy

U} Way3 95 0} pue 53)1830APR/SIapEa)

€ SL18Uss Jjays AJausp o} syuased

404 sepjunioddo peuayo weidoid

30 aBeueApe el (TTH/6T) %P
Sawonng

‘wesdoid peayy

Supyen sy yanouy asueisisse panjadal
SUO|}2UUOI [B]I05 {PaMaUal Jo) Mau
8oy u) 5pasu Jo 53sR) Bupiojdxa
pue aary Aay (239 ‘Uojeanpe

‘djay quawasnwie ‘Hoddns) spomisu
181305 [RULIGJU| PUR |BULIO) BL

INOQE UO|JRWIOI] [RUCPIPPR JUlN IR
©3 U3do 4am oym swuased (9/5) KES

«+{SPRaU |Epads

$,UIP|IY F'8) SUIRIUOI JjaY} B.eYs

uR3 Asy) ausym sdnoud [euoijeanpe

Jofpue yoddns [eualed (o)

sjus.ed Jeyed o) aye)|joe) o) wesSoid

343 papeau anry sjualed Jo (TT1/0) %0
sawonng

"(v3Qi) i3y uopeanp3

SO1HIGESIQ Y¥M SIeNplAIpU 843 Jepun
S4B JjayY1 se Yons ‘sme| 1e)s pur
|=43p3y Japun s3ydy Jay3 Inoqe Juud
U} pUR AjjeqJaa uojjeuLoju) papiacld
U33q aARY dS| 10 53| Y3Mm SsIUSpms
Ham swaued jo (£2/£2) %001

*{48yoee) pue Jusied

usamiaq spuawaaudes|p yim jesp

01 Moy ynoge Sujuje) pue uoponisu|
TU-) 10 199dx3 JyBjw sajfjwe) 1eym
INoqe uopeuLIoju) “8'3) ulpjly?

pue sjusded Joj ss300.d UOjISURIY
243 93ey))1224 disy o3 sBumas

|BUCj EINP@ puR @led AliRa MmNy 0}
$UORAUU0I pue Bujujed ‘Uojjeunoju)
|RUCIYPPR YiM PalsissE aJam pue
paisanbad sjusded Jo (TTH/86T) %BY

USIPYIY2 oYy

PuR 534 L1 4o sugjd uojy }

dojassp sa)|juie) djay o3 ssesoid

diyssaupied Ajjwe) sy3 Bujsn Joddns

PaNRIAL 3Ry S1|Ie} 4O (TTH/0) %0
SIONN0

“pdeoq uaied ays uo Su)isod Ajyjuow
ydnouys sjeol ay)| Jo Jeases ‘Bupuaied
Hayl Yoddns jey3 sAem u) wesSoid

243 Ul sqof 10 Ajdde Jo J@aunjon 03 paziAul
usaq aAey sajjwe) 4o (TTv/TT) %00T

“SaYjiLey YUMm saouaiadxa Jasles
PUR |EUO[IRINDS 1|3 2JRYS O} SIBRJUN|OA
Ajunwiniod pue sualed wesBoud 1sed ¢

‘Bujujedy Jofpue uopednpa

Jjays :8|dwos o) spoddns Asessadeu ey
SARY PUE PI||0IUS JIE SI)||LUR) JRY] BNSUP
03 5|eU9)31 U0 dn-MOj1o4 (TTH/95) %pT

ne

‘siipis uopesrdaid qof ‘Bujuiesy gof ‘s|ys

Supuased ‘Asesay) @aejdyom 'sanyjunuoddo

awdojdws 153 ‘uopesnpa ynpe

‘(39) 593403 |RUC[IRINPA O} S|ELBS

#p|ao.d pue ‘sjeod 3ujujes] pue uojieanpa

HPYI Yy safjiuey isisse o3 ssedold

diysisuied Ajjwey 3yy n(TTH/6VE) %58
ISIWONNG

'sjeod Adetay)| umo
113y piemoy Supjiom uj susued poddns
pue sapjunuieddo 8pirold (TTH/0) %0

'3ujuies) AJea punose suojdRIAY)

40j Ucjiepungy ay) jo yied se URIp|IYD

413y} pue suaued UIIMIaq sdiysuope|al

aapoddns 3ulp|ing ue Buiyoeod

P3AIR3) anry sa|YAOE patosuods weiSoid

u uopedpaied YBnoJys (TT/S8) %12
sawonng

“Hoddns paapoau Aysudosdde
se sdiysuope|as Buguased-0d Juons Jupisoy
Yt Loddns paisanbas oym sauey (€/€) %00T

“SINAIS [euonippe aunbal ey

saBuayeya diysuonepai piya-quaied aue i
UIym s3DURER ANUNWWOD JAE Jo SURYNSUGY
IR WA LeS pRaH woly s JujaRal
3ue djay uinR221 03 USHO TIIM puR PaLIAL
AU 10 PRSI oym sy (ZT/2T) %001

“JA0UR U0 pue R3euRyy

32dd 31 Aq Wawdapaap jo sadus pue

sa¥e ||# 3¢ Py J1243 Jo) Sqisuodsal 3q pur yum
1IIULOT ) SHOYR ALy Uy patioddns aue pur
wedoid wawsielu] e LaS peaH HE U
Pawdpiyed Apuasng siagiey jo (TT9/58) K1z

‘si3jootasaid pus 13(PPO] ‘SRl IR

10 Ai3jes pus Qesy s TULNSUS U saijwey
pur spuased Loddns 03 sfugaaw juaued 1o
sBujures [jeay Apayienb ue [ooys jo shep OE
IR AR U m Aages umnsapad ) ayedppied
0} Ayjunpioddo ay) pRUSLO 28 (BLE/4LE) %00T

“INsUCdsal pur 3033 AjRingnd

HOQ 3 191 J3uURL B ) Pijy2 puE saie)

10 ‘PIIYR PUR JAIOW UAMIAQ sciysuOpR|a)
12202dR34 InyBujuraw 12350 03 5[00] I \m

wesSoud 3y A3

Ainyssa03ns sisak 3iqIp3.oul U 510 1noy
-Ajuam) jo 3uo 1oj PRI sAfIWEY (ZT/2) %99
SaWoNNO

“awip) Jo pojsad e Jano Asnonupuca
pue Apeindau dy3H[ se yons

Hoddns jo swajsAs pue seunosal
Buisn ul sayeI0ApE Ajjey AQ pasisse
udaq aney sayjiuey jo (LT/58) %12

'$58204d JUIWSTISSE

Spaau Ajjwe; ay3 jo Jed e se sjeod
8ujdojeaep Jo/pue spuawys|duicase
PuUE ‘spasu ‘syiSuans Jjayy
Bupeinapie ‘sisalsiul Jiayl Suihusp)
Yim sayedoape Ajjwey Aq pagsisse

4@ sa)jjwey o (TTp/TTH) %00T

‘SIV|AIRS Ajiey paz||enpia|pul

BujoBuo Joj siseq e se pue

J3yloue auo yum diysuone|au e png

0} sjualssasse diysiauned Ajjwe)

U0 MeJ0APE AjjLUE) BYL Y3M paiom

S9|juse) 1ie3g PeIH Jo (TTH/Z5T) %19
sawonng

“Uels peaH puokaq sajol Aeaoape pue
diysiapea) uj Aunupuod 13150} 03 Japio
U SHOK AYUNWLLIOI-[00YDS Paie|Hu
-Jusied 1o/pue sylomisu saad Ajwey
‘suopezjuedio Juased-ol-Juased Bupsixa
INOQE S31|IWE} YUM UOREWLIOJU| JIBYS

‘Ajunwwod pue wesFoid
343 U) WAL 25N 0} PUE S318D0ADE/SIapEa]

“SUOIIIULCD

[e120s (pamauay so) mau Sujpuioy

U| SP33u Jo 51531310 240|dua pue aaey
A3y (213 ‘uoneanpa ‘djay "Wawasnwe
‘Hoddns) SI0MIIU [E00S |BULIOJY|

PU [RULIO} 243 In0qe Sjualed yum yjeL

‘(spaau jepads s,uaupyyd
‘#3) SWadu03 J3Y) sseys uea Asys

(v3a1) v uopieanpy

S3IIIGESIT NUM S|ENPIMPUI 343 Japun
RUETEILET]

SE LDNS 'SME| 31835 PUE |2Japay Japun
$343u J9Y3 IN0QE MOUY S3|jjLie) Jansu3

*(1ayoea) pue

wssed uaamlaq siuawesidesip yum jesp
01 Moy Inoge Sujujes) pue uopINIIsU
ZI-31 J0 Padu@ WBiw saijjwe) Jeym Jnoge
uoneuuoju “8'3) ualpjyd pue siussed
10} 552204d UOIYSURL) Sy} eI}

djay 03 sBujljas [eucnEINpa pue 2183
Aple? 21mny 0} SUOIIeULED pue Sujujes.
‘UotiRULIG/U| Yum Sa|jLEY 3PIACIY

URIPJIY3 Y3 pue
sanfaswayy

'sjeod ay) Jo Jassed ‘Sunuased
diay) poddns yeyy shem up wesBoud ayy
4} 5qof Joj Ajdde Jo Jaa3un|oA 0] sajjiwe) Ay

‘SRR UM SRDULIdKE
13382 pUE [BUC|IEINPI |4} UBYS 0} SI3UNOA
A pue sjualed Bosd 1sed ayau|

“Bujues) Jo/pue uopeaNpa J1aY) Aa|dwos
03 spioddns Aessa03u ay) Ay pue pajjciu
DJE S3j|ILe} JRY] 3INSUS O] S[RLIMRL UO dn-mojjo4

(342 ‘s)ipys uopyesedaud qof ‘Bupuren qof ‘syiys
Bupusied ‘Aselay) aoejdsiom ‘sanunuocddo
WswhAoidwa 153 ‘Uoleanpa ynpe ‘g39)
$3INOSIJ |BUONEINPS O} S|eLI3a. apacid pue

'5(e08 A2e1a))) umo JBYE  paemo) Buiyiom
uj sjuased waddns pue sspjuniioddo apioig

“Bujuses| Apiea punoue suopaesauy

“ajeudoidde
se sdjysuopejas Bupuased-oo Suouls 121504

‘SIS |euciyippe aunbay

ey} saduajjeyd diysuopeiaa pyyo-uaied
2de asayl uaym sapuade Ajunwiwoo
2330 JO SIURYNSUOD Y)Y eay [Bjusi

wody woddns Bupaas uj sayjue) Boddng

“uawdojaaap jo sadels pue
sade ||e 3& pJiy s1Y 10} Iqisuodsad aq pue
YHM 1D3UL0D 0} SHOY3 5 Jayie) e poddng

"$Jaj0oydsaud pue sia|ppol.
‘sjujul 12y} Jo ALajes pue yyeay Iy
Buunsua u) sajjuwey pue suaied poddng

‘PIY3 Buidojanap
13y jo sades ayl wawaeidwod ey
sepesd aeudosdde Ayuap seijiwey djay

‘ansuodsas pue
1142231 AjjeINYND Y10g S1 Y] JFuuew 8
ulppp

‘awip Jo popad e 130 Ajsnonuiuod
jpue Apejndas poddns Jo swajsAs
Ppue $22in053. Buisn Ul sai)|wiej 1sissy

‘sjeod dojaasp 1o/pue ysydwoize
pue spaau pue syiduals 53y ajejnoiue
'SIS2433u1 YL AJUIp) saljlwey diap

‘SIS
Afiwsey pazjenpiapu) Buioduo Joy siseq

se syiBuaus Jjayy Ajpuap) 213ym sdnoud [euoliednpa Jo/pur Loddns | oy suejd uopsuen dojaaap Sal|iwe; djay 'sjeod Bujuies) pue UOLEINPI JIAYL YUM SaljjLuey 40} UONEPUNOJ 3y} Jo Lied se UAIPIIYY | pue Jayie) pue ‘plIYd pue SaYIOW UIIMIIG & se pue 3ujping diysuonetas Joj |oo}
0} sjuased Joj s3pyunuoddo apiacig iesuased (o] sluased J34a1 Jo) aeyjoey 01552004d diysseupied Ajjwe) 3y asn 1sis5e 03 55900ud diyssauped Ajwey sy asny | 3Py pue sjuaued q jsuojie|al Uoddng diy 34 je20udpal ‘jy8 3504 € 5E sjuawissasse diyiauped Ajjwejp asn
SN0 SaAIq0 1S3A3[q0 sanpaqo 1S3MPRQO samalqo 1SaARe(qO
‘sauapadaa ‘jooyas Airjuaway
Bujwies| pue JuswdojRaap s usIpjy2 “ajl] Agunwwios pue Sujaq y8noJys uaneBiapupy 0l SH pue SH :
Sa0.dwit 03 sapuAae Buiziueiio ajeys “laM jepos Yu3 Jey) pue jeuopEInp 01 5H3 Juipny; saus Bujulea) ‘sjeod ajy pue ‘siealed ‘SBHUNWIWOD ‘Juawdo(aaap pue Bujuiea)

PUE AJUNWIWO? 10 ‘Juauidojanap Asjjod
wesBoud Bupew-uosap uawdojasp
diysiapeal w aedpuied sapwey
)

Jo/pus satioddns e 1ey) S0MIaU [0S
{EULIOJU} 10 |BLLIOJ Uj SI0JUaW puE S1aad
HUM SUOH2IULIOD WO} SajjfLue) PUE SIuaJRd

pue s31e30Apy se ﬂééa“._ i

M3U 0} UojysuRI] Ady) se Juswdojarap
pue Bujules| s, Pl JIBY) J0) S1RI0APE

Bujiuased Jyayl Loddns jey) saouapedxe
48410 pue Sufujel) ‘uojieanpa ydnosyy sisasaiu)

Y} U pue ‘looLPs ‘Swoy 18 UIpjYY
419y3 jo 3uiuies) AepAiana ayy uj ajedpiyied pue

S PIY 19y} Junpnu Jey) sdiysuopeas
uisem doj2nap sai)jiiey pue s3ussed

“AWINI9s [ERUBLLY pased. DUl 3ARY puB

pue Joddns sayjjwe) pue sjualegd BUiLIEa] UMO J1PY) DUBADE Sa|jjiiie) PUE S1UAIE4 jowoid ‘apind "3aJasqo sajjjule) U sjuseg 'paoy; d oy Yam 3 3 ‘Ayyeay ‘ajes 2.e saijjwe) pue sjuasEd
i) i[eon ‘[eon HITDY HE D)

o SOLT S Gr R : sdiysuofiedy

 ujuawadedu3 Apwey SIBUJED] SE SYjjuey s103eanp3 8uo1 a3 se Ajwey PIIYD 32,84 aAisod Sujag j1am Ajwey

SUIBWOQ 3)4d [B41uD)

$3W02InQ 7B 5[e09 (374d) uawsdeduz Ayunwwo) ‘Ajwey ‘quaseq ues peay auj “Aauady uopdy Ayunwwo) easy jende)

26



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: March 14, 2018

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

In Service Training was held the Monday after Spring Break. To improve employee
morale and chances for retention, staff are evaluating performance bonus opportunities
to reward regular attendance at work and completing the school year. Additionally,
staffing needs in floaters and substitutes are evidently causing some employee burnout
and stress. We need ideas for recruitment and training of new staff.

Facilities

Franklin County will need major renovations and HHS Region IV has directed us to
reach out to the US Department of Agriculture for assistance.

Curriculum

No new reports on curriculum issues. The focus with staff is in documenting in the
online portal the individualized educational metrics about the students.

Enroliment
Centers are fully enrolled with waiting lists for all but Franklin County.
Federal and State Regulations

Federal monitoring took place and monitors met with Policy Council representatives.
The monitoring visit altered the management team to areas for improvement. A formal
monitoring report will be available in three to four months.

CLASS monitoring results have been delivered and offer an opportunity for
improvement.

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org Url :iT/ED PARTNERS )

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Voice for Human Services

27



Self-Assessment is an ongoing tool to foster data collection and improvement of the
Head Start program. The proposed Self-Assessment timeline is attached for
consideration.

Budget

All looks good regarding the program budget at this time. A slight amendment may be
necessary to cover some ongoing maintenance matters.5

28



Capital Area Community Action Historical Class Performance

Dimensions

HHS Winter
2013

Winter
2016 E

Spring
2016 E

Fall
2016 A

Winter
20171

Spring
2017E

Fall (1)
2017E

Fall (2)
20171

HHS Winter
2018

Positive Climate: Relationships
Positive affect

Paositive communication
Respect

6.2

5.82

6.1

5.28

6.14

6.05

5.61

Negative Climate: Negative
affect

Punitive control
Sarcasm/disrespect

Severe negativity

1.04

1.08

1.19

1.13

1.03

1.03

Teacher Sensitivity: Awareness
Responsiveness

Addresses problems

Student comfort

4.3

6.2

6.14

5.86

4.33

5.95

4.45

542

5.06

Regard for Student
Perspectives: Flexibility
and student focus

Support for autonomy and
leadership

Student expression

Restriction of movement

4.6

5.58

5.9

5.51

4.24

5.7

4.3

4.78

Behavior Management: Clear
behavior expectations

Proactive

Redirection of misbehavior
Student behavior

4.4

6.46

6.17

6.159

6.06

4.7

5.69

5.36

Productivity:
learning time
Routines

Transitions Preparation

Maximizing

6.6

6.58

6.48

6.33

4.47

6.29

441

5.36

Instructional Learning
Formats: Effective
facilitation

Variety of modalities and
materials

Student interest

Clarity of learning objectives

5.3

4.87

5.64

5.02

3.89

5.3

4.24

4.88

4.69

Concept Development:
Analysis and reasoning Creating
Integration

Connections to the real world

2.5

1.62

2.78

1.9

2.98

2.56

3.54

Quality of Feedback: Feedback
loops

Prompting thought processes
Providing information
Encouragement and affirmation

2.94

4.17

3.2

3.46

3.59

2.17

Language Modeling: Frequent
conversation

Open-ended questions
Repetition and extension

Self- and parallel talk
Advanced language

2.3

3.54

4.8

3.89

3.02

3.53

2.64

Domain

HHS Winter
2013

Winter
2016 E

Spring
2016 E

Fall
2016 A

Winter
20171

Spring
2017 E

Fall (1)
2017E

Fall (2)
20171

HHS Winter
2018

Emotional Support

4.0250

4.6600

4.7950

4.4325

3.9750

4.7075

3.7625

4.4350

4.1200

Classroom Organization

5.4333

5.9700

6.0967

5.8363

4.2167

5.8833

4.4500

5.5133

5.1367

Instructional Support

2.6000

2.7000

3.9167

3.0133

3.0667

3.4800

3.5533

3.7300

2.1967

Codes
External=E
External+Internal=A

Internal=1
iied Numbers= Lowest
1

0% for that year

29




Self- Assessment Timeline

Date

Topic

Individuals Involved

March 21, 2017

Self- Assessment Discussion
and Plan Approval

CEO
Coo
HS Management Team

March 21, 2017

Self- Assessment Discussion
and Plan Approval

Executive Board

March 22, 2017 Self- Assessment Discussion Policy Council
and Plan Approval
March 27, 2017 Self- Assessment Discussion Full Board
and Plan Approval
March 28, 2018 Self-Assessment Team Leads Team Leads
Report Training Day and Team QAM
Selections to QAM CEO
Coo
March 28-April 6, 2018 Self- Assessment Team Team Leads, Trainers and
Training Participants

April 9-20, 2018

Self-Assessment

Self-Assessment Teams

April 11, 2018

Self- Assessment Discussion
and Progress update

Head Start Team Update

April 18, 2018

Self- Assessment Discussion
and Progress update

Executive Board

April 26, 2018

Self- Assessment Discussion
and Progress update

Policy Council Update

April 23-27, 2018

Work on Team Summaries

Self-Assessment Teams

April 30- May 4, 2018

Work on Agency Self-
Assessment Final Report

e]e]
Family and Community
Engagement Manager
Quality Assurance Manager

May 7-8, 2018

Report to CEO and COO for
Review

Quality Assurance Manager

May 9, 2018 Corrections Made Quality Assurance Manager
May 9, 2018 Final Report sent to Tim and Quality Assurance Manager
Nichele for Board and Policy
Council Packets

May 16, 2018 Board Review and Acceptance Executive Board

of the Self-Assessment Report
May 22, 2018 Board Review and Acceptance Full Board

of the Self-Assessment Report
May 24, 2018 Policy Council Review of the Policy Council

Self-Assessment Report
Revised 03/13/2018 at 1726 hours
Page |40of2

30




Zjot| @23ey

sinoy 97/ T 1€ 8TOZ/E1/E0 pasiaay

sawer [aiieq

S92IAJIS UOIIRINPA
Ayjenb woddns spuny Juawdojanap
|euoissajoid pue ‘s321n0sal
duyjels ‘s1a8png wesSosd ay) MOH e
saledoApe 3uiw023q
ul pawuoddns aue pue yuswdojaasp
pue 3ujuies| s,ualp(iyd
4131 ur pade3ua aJe sanligesip
YlM Uaupjiyd JO Saljiwe; MOH e
Suiuue|d dnous
pue [eNpIAIpUl OJUI B)EP JUDLLISSISSE
PIy2 Sunesdanul ‘piiyd yoea
10} S2DIAIDS SIZI|BNPIAIPUI JJBIS MOH @
Ssaulpeal |00yds pue ‘Sawod1no

2g47X0)/I6:006//:sdny PliY2 ‘A1anlap 3d1A13s anoadwi 03
[020101] pue Juawsaaosdwi wesSoud SuioBuo
SULIOJIUOJA] 7 BO1Y SNDO] pue 1Y3iSIaA0 2JNSUD 0] SN B1B(] e

$221A196G Juawdo|aAaq plIyd pue uoieanpy
Aujenp Sunuawsjdw) pue Sulioliuopy

wawsanosdwi weissoud
8ulo3uo woddns o3 eiep wesSoid
sasn |1ounod Adjjod sy} moH e
weidoud
33 93S49A0 pue J3jsIulLIpe 0}
ejep sasn Apoq Suiuianod sy} MoH e
s|eo8 weiSoad
Sunesw piemoy ssasdoud sajenjens

ZgyZX0)/|6°006//:sdny pue saasiano wesdosd Y} MOH e
[000)01] 24N12n43s Juawasgeuew 32.N0sal
Japuexa)y ajalyges|O ewile4 FULIOJIUOA T BAIY SND0,] uewny pue ‘|easiy ‘weldold e juawadeueln pue udisaq weidold
iopea] wea| MB3IABY 0] SapIno M3IADY 0] SBAID3ASIad 311 weaj

199YS}JO/M JudWUSISSY Wea | JUIWISSISSY -§|9S

31



Zjoz| as8egq

$IN0Y 9Z/T 18 8TOZ/ET/E0 pasinay

llompeal) enuap

Z8§ZX0/16'006//:sdny
[0203014
SULIOJIUOIA] 7 BOIY SN0,

Saliioey

§ 99)uRI3 3Y) JO Yoea 10] podor
FuISULDI| JUAI JSOW pue A10juaAUL
yuowdinba ‘anpayos aourusjurew
A)1oey aaneiuoasid s dojuerd L

aunjonJiselyu)
|eastq Sunuawsajdwj pue Suuojuopy

SueA3 esequeg

zg)7x0/16 006//:sdpy
_Oooaoum

SULIOJIUOJA] Z BOIY SN0,

juswuosiaua weadoud
Sulwodjam e sajeasd weiSosd oyl e
wawdojanap |euoissajoid
pue ‘Suiuiesy ‘voisiazadns
4jels 03 yoeoudde dijewaisas
BSjuswajdwr wesSouday) e
"SawoINo Ajruwey
pue juared uoyiSuans 0) SOOIAIAS
Hoddns pue juoweSesus Ajuwey
0] paje[al ejep sasn weiford oy e

$@21M3S Juawadedu3 Ay unwwo) pue
Ajiwey Ayjenp Sunuswiajdw) pue 3upoyuop

3|0y 3]3YIN

28J7X0/16°006//:sdpy
[000)014

SULIOJIUOJA]  BOIY SNDO,|

3u13q-||am [euonows pue ‘|epos
‘Yieay [ejuaw s,ualpjiyd sejowoid
1Byl aumynd spim-wesSosdy o
SIUBWUOIIAUS Bululed)
Ayyeay pue ajes pue saojauas
weusoud yyjeay Ayjenb jioddns
0} pa1a3png uaaq aALY $30IN0S e
ajes ale
uaJpjiyd saunsua wesSolsd ay1 MOH e
sonssI pue ssax3oid jo
(ounoo Ao1jod ‘Apoq Suruosod
“3°0) slop[oyaye)s uLIoju
PUE JJels 0] jyoeqpasy apiaoid 03
—ejep S)I sosn wei3oid oY) MO e
SN1BIS Yljeay s,ualppiyd
uo uonewJsogul Ajpwiy surejulew
pue sioyuow wesdosd ayy moH e

S321AI3S welSoud
yiesH Ayjenp Sunuawadw) pue Suniojuopy

32



2jog| 23ey

sinoy 9z/1 18 8TOZ/ET/E0 pasinay

usalo Apnr

2g47X0/1b 006//:sdny
[020101J

SBULIOJIUOIA 7 BOIY SNOO,]

QJUBpUIY

Apiqidie Supuownoop
pue ‘FuIAJLIoA ‘TUIuIIod(]

aauepuanly pue AnjiIqi813 :y3sy3 Sutionuop

33



Program Design and Management

Key Performance Area 1: Management Structure
INDICATOR: 1.1 Program is structured to provide effective management and
oversight of all program areas. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 Fiscal is structured to provide effective management and
oversight of all program areas. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 Human Resource is structured to provide effective
management and oversight of all program areas. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes:

34

INDICATOR: 2.1 The program uses Self-Assessment data to evaluate 2 |3 |4
progress toward program goals and school readiness. 1302.102(b)(2)(i)
Notes:
INDICATOR: 2.2 The program’s recordkeeping system facilitates effective 2 |3 |4
oversight of program operations. 1302.101(a)(4)
Notes:
INDICATOR: 2.3 The program has systems in place for monitoring program 2 |3 |4
improvement and the prevention of recurrences of previously identified quality and
compliance issues. 1302.102(b)(1)
Notes:
INDICATOR: 2.4 Managers have strategies in place to facilitate the 2 |3 |4
supervision and support of individual staff professional development and
continuous program quality improvement. 1302.101(a)(2)
Notes:
Page | 1 of 22




ey Performance Area DVE o Body Data
INDICATOR: 3.1 The governing body uses ongoing monitoring, fiscal, school 11213 |4
readiness, and other data such as audits, self-assessment, and monitoring
monthly reports to participate fully in the oversight, planning, and evaluation
of the program. 1301.2(b)(2); 1302.102(b)-(d); 642(c)(1)(E); 642(d)(2)
Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.2 Governing body members are able to their system for 112(3 |4
ongoing financial oversight including approval of major expenditures, approval
of the operating budget, selection of the auditor, and monitoring the
program’s actions to correct any audit findings.642(c)(1)(E)(iv)(VIl)=(VII)

Notes:

Key Performance Area 4: Policy Council Data Use

INDICATOR: 4.1 The policy council is able to describe how it uses program 4
data to support ongoing program improvement. 1301.3(c)(2); 642(c)(2)(D);
1302.102
Notes:
Page | 2 of 22

35




Quality Education and Child Development Services

Data

Key Performance Area 1: Data and Service Delivery,
Readiness

Indicator 1.1 The program monitors the effectiveness of teaching practices
including curriculum implementation. 1302.102(b)

Child Outcomes, and School

Notes:

Indicator 1.2 The program uses aggregated child-level assessment data to identify |12 |3 4
training needs and professional development opportunities. 1302.102(c)-(d);
1304.11(b)(2)(i)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program uses information from ongoing monitoring
data for continuous improvement including strengthening, adjusting, and
adapting services, strategies, and goals to inform program decisions
including changing or targeting scope of services.1302.102(c)-(d)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program has data supporting progress in achieving school 112 |3 |4
readiness goals. 1302.102(c)
Notes:

Key Performance Area 2: Individualized Services for Each Child
INDICATOR: 2.1 The grantee analyzes and uses individual and aggregated
child assessment data and input from parents and staff to individualize
learning experiences, lesson plans, teaching strategies, and services to best
support each child. 1302.31(b)(ii); 1302.31(b)(1)(jii); 1304.11(b)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.2 The grantee analyzes and uses individual and aggregated 112 |3 |4
child assessment data and input from parents and staff to determine
individual and group progress toward school readiness. 1302.31(b)(ii);
1302.31(b)(1)(iii); 1304.11(b)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.3 Parents learn about their child’s development and progress |12 [3 |24
and about the purpose and results of screenings and assessments.
1302.34(b)(6)

Notes:

Page | 3 of 22

36



Key Performance Area 3: Families of Children with Disabilities are Engaged and

Supported

INDICATOR: 3.1 The program helps parents of children with disabilities in 2 |3 |4
obtaining services. 1302.62

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.2 The program helps parents understand the referral, evaluation, 2 |3 |4
and services timelines required under IDEA. 1302.62

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.3 The program supports parents’ participation in the Individual 2 |3 |4
Family Service Plan or Individualized Education Plan development process. 1302.62

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.4 The program helps parents understand the purpose of 2 |3 |4
evaluations and ensuring their child’s needs are addressed. 1302.62

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.5 The program assists parents in learning more about their 2 |3 |4
children’s disabilities and supporting the child’s development. 1302.62

Notes:

Key Performance Area 4: Program Budgets, Staffing Resources, and Professional

Development Funds Support Quality Education Services
INDICATOR: 4.1 The education manager and disabilities manager are
involved in the development of the annual operating budget. 1302.101(a)(3)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 4.2 The program has a process in place to make sure financial
resources are available or adjusted to implement quality education services
as a result of the changing needs of the staff, children, and families.
1302.101(a)(3)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 4.3 The program ensures education staff meets
qualifications.1302.91(e)(1)-(6)

Notes:

37

Page | 4 of 22




Learning Environment Exploration
Key Performance Area 5: Evaluating Performance and Stimulating Ongoing

Improvement

INDICATOR: 5 The program’s indoor and outdoor learning environments contain | 1|2 |3 |4
age-appropriate equipment, materials, supplies, physical space, and

accommodations for children with disabilities which supports implementation of

the curriculum. 1302.31(d)

Notes:

Key Performance Area 6: Evaluating Performance and Stimulating Ongoing
Improvement

INDICATOR: 6.1 Teaching practices and learning environments are
communication- and language-rich.1302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 6.2 Teaching practices and learning environments promote critical 1|2 3 |4
thinking and problem solving. 1302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 6.3 Teaching practices and learning environments promote 112 |3 |4
children’s social, emotional, behavioral, and language development.
302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 6.4 Teaching practices and learning environments provide 112 |3 |4
supportive feedback to promote learning. 302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes:

Page | 5 of 22

38



INDICATOR: 6.5 Teaching practices and learning environments motivate 2 |3 |4
continued effort. 302.31(b)(1)(i)
Notes:
INDICATOR: 6.6 Teaching practices and learning environments support children’s 2 |3 |4
engagement in learning experiences and activities. 1302.31(b)(1)(i)
Notes:
Incident/Accidents Reported (Annual)
Center Enroliment # of # of Student % of Students
Incident/Accidents Involved Involved
Franklin
Jefferson
Royal
Mabry

39

South City

Page | 6 of 22




Key Performance Area 7: Appropriate Learning Experiences

INDICATOR: 7.1 The grantee provides learning experiences that provide
adequate opportunities for choice, play, exploration, and experimentation among
a variety of developmentally appropriate learning, sensory, and motor
experiences. 1302.31(c)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 7.2 The grantee intentionally promotes learning and 112 |3 |4
recognizes the importance of all activities, including rest, meals, routines,
and physical activity, as opportunities for learning and development.
1302.31(e)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 7.3 Teaching include research-based strategies and activities 112 |3 |4
for children who are dual language learners that recognize bilingualism and
bi-literacy as strengths. 1302.31(b)(2)

Notes:

.,
ey Perto dnNce Area & (1 A - = Data and S on Plz

INDICATOR: 7.1 The grantee provides learning experiences that provide 112 |3 |4
adequate opportunities for choice, play, exploration, and experimentation among
a variety of developmentally appropriate learning, sensory, and motor
experiences. 1302.31(c)

Notes:

Page | 7 of 22

40



INDICATOR: 9.1 Teachers implement the curriculum in the classroom. 1302.31(b) 2 |3 |4
Notes:

INDICATOR: 9.2 Teachers design individual and group lesson plans based on 2 (3 |4
the curriculum. 1302.31(b)(ii)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 9.3 Teachers are provided feedback to inform their ongoing 2 {3 14
development and improvement in their teaching practices. 1302.101(a)(2);

1302.101(b)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 9.4 Teachers receive support in effective classroom 2 |3 |4
management, (include strategies for supporting children with challenging

behaviors and other social, emotional, and mental health concerns).

1302.45(a)(1); 1302.45(b)(2)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 9.5 Teachers receive training to help them plan individual and 2 (3 |4
group lessons, activities, and schedules that align with the HSELOF and the

curricula. 1302.31(c); 1302.92(b)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 9.6 Teachers, Family Advocates, and parents are involved in 2 |3 |4

sharing and using information on individual children to ensure children and
families receive the necessary support to ensure progress toward school
readiness. 1302.50(b)(6)

Notes:

41

Page | 8 of 22




INDICATOR: 9.7 The program meets the individualized needs of children
with disabilities and providing all children access to and participation in the

full range of services. 1302.61(a)

Notes:

42

Page | 9 of 22



Monitoring and Implementing Quality Health Program Services

Child Health Status and Care

Key Performance Area 1: Monitoring And Maintaining Information on Children’s
Health Status

INDICATOR: 1.1 The program uses our recordkeeping system to collect and 12|13 |4
track child health data. 1302.42(a)-(d); 1302.101(a)(4)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program identifies and addresses patterns or trends 112(3 |4
concerning late or missing child health information. 1302.101(a)(4)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program educates, supports, and collaborates with 112(3 |4
parents to ensure their child’s health and well-being. 1302.41; 1302.46
Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program completes health determinations (i.e., onsite health |1 |2 (3 |4
professionals, community collaborations, etc.). 1302.42(b)
Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.5 The program implements and monitors its system for 1123 |4
promoting effective oral health hygiene and nutrition services. 1302.43;
1302.44(a)

Notes:

Key Performance Area 2: Progress, Issues, and Continuous Quality improvement in

Health Services

INDICATOR: 2.1 The program uses the information about patterns or trends 1123 |4
in children’s health needs, including their medical, oral health, mental health,

and nutritional needs, as well as the need for ongoing and follow-up

care.1302.102(b)-(d)

Notes:

Page | 10 of 22

43



Safety Practices

Key Performance Area 3: How the Program Ensures Children are Safe
INDICATOR: 3.1 - The program analyzes and uses data from internal and
external (such as licensing data) sources to understand program performance
and ensure continuous improvement. 1302.47(b)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.2 ~The program has made progress in replacement, renovation, 1(12(3 |4
and repair of any facilities identified by the grantee with concerns.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.3 -The program trains, supports, and monitors staff to ensure 11213 |4
staff practice active supervision and abide by Head Start’s standards of
conduct

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.4 — The program ensures completion of background checkson |1 (2|3 |4
all staff in accordance with requirements (the reviewers will conduct a record
check on a sample of staff files). Sec. 648A(g)(3)

Notes:

Key Performance Area 4: Budget to Support Quality
INDICATOR: 4.1 - Resources are budgeted to support quality health program
services and safe/ healthy learning environments. 1302.101(a)(3)

Notes:

Key Performance Area 5 : Health Culture
Indicator 5.1 The program effectively utilizing mental health consultation to
support education staff and other staff in meeting children’s mental health and
social and emotional needs. 1302.45(a)-(b)

Notes:

Page | 11 of 22

44



Quality Family and Community Engagement Services

Data

ey Performance Area DPO g Se es and engthening P oIme
INDICATOR: 1.1 The program uses Family partnership services and outcomes 1(2 (3 |4
data. 1302.52(b)-(c)
Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program has data that demonstrates improvements in family |1/2 |3 |4
engagement and support services. 1302.102(b)-(d)
Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program implements procedures for teachers, family 112 |3 |4
advocates and family support staff to ensure a coordinated family
engagement strategy. 1302.50(b)(6)

Notes:

Key Performance Area 2: Staff Supervision, Training, and Professional
Development
INDICATOR: 2.1- The program trains staff on best practices in the implementation
of family engagement strategies and support. 1302.92(b)(3)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.2- The program uses data collected through ongoing supervisionto | 1|2 |3 |4
provide feedback to staff to support their professional development.
1302.101(a)(2)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.3- The program ensures that staff, consultants, or contractors are 1(2 |3 |4
familiar with ethnic backgrounds and heritages, and are able to communicate
effectively with families. 1302.90 (d)(1)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.4- The program ensures family services staff meet qualifications. 1|2 3 |4
1302.91 (e)(7)
Notes:

Page | 12 of 22

45



Learning Environment Exploration

Key Performance Area 3: Welcome Environments
INDICATOR: 3.1 The program creates a welcoming program environment
that incorporates the unique cultural, ethnic, and linguistic background of
families. 1302.50(b)(2)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.2 The program creates a welcoming program environment that
offers opportunities for ongoing two-way communication between staff and
parents. 1302.50(b)(2)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.3 The program creates a welcoming program environment that
promotes intentional strategies to engage parents in their children’s learning and
development and engages fathers. 1302.50(b)(1)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.4 The program creates a welcoming program environment
that Provides parents with the opportunity to participate in the program.
1302.50(b)(4)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.5 The program creates a welcoming program environment
that provides family engagement and support services in the family’s
preferred language, using interpreters to the extent possible. 1302.50(b)(5)

Notes:

46

Page | 13 of 22




Family Services Staff and Parents Discussions

Key Performance Area 5: Family Services Staff and Parents
INDICATOR: 4.1 The program is successful at engaging families in all program
services. 1302.50(a)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 4.2 The program is successful at engaging all staff in the family
support process. 1302.50(a)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 4.3 The program meets family services staff qualifications.
1302.91(e)(7)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 4.4 the grantee maintains a welcoming environment for parents
and parents feel welcomed. 1302.50(b)(2)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 4.4 Parents are engaged as their children’s primary teacher and
nurturer and the support of that role.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 4.5 Parents are engaged in health services and their ability to
fully support their family’s health and well-being.

Notes:

47

Page | 14 of 22




Monitoring and Implementing Fiscal Infrastructure

Financial Infrastructure
Key Performance Area 1: Financial Infrastructure

INDICATOR: 1.1 Program managers share with the fiscal manager to support
development of the annual operating budget? 75.303(b)-(d)
Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 Data is shared with the governing body and the governing 112 |3 |4
body approves the annual operating budget. 642(c)(1)(E)(iv)(Vl)(bb)
Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 The policy council is involved in budget planning for 112 (3 |4
program expenditures. 642(c)(2)(D)(iv)
Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.4 Budgeted expenditures are support the accomplishmentof |[1[2 |3 |4
program objectives. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.5 Parents are engaged as their children’s primary teacher and 112 (3 |4
nurturer and the support of that role.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.6 There are staff and internal controls that support the 1(2 |3 |4
grantee’s financial management system. 1302.91(c);75.303
Notes:

Page | 15 of 22

48



Fiscal Capacity
Key Performance Area 2: Fiscal Capacity

INDICATOR: 1.1 The program’s fiscal officer primarily responsible for
oversight of the Head Start award is qualified. 1302.91(c)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program has a designated individual with a background
and expertise in fiscal management or accounting 642(c)(1)(B)(i)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program has a member of or advisor to the governing body
with a background and expertise in fiscal management or accounting.
642(c)(1)(B)(i)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program has process for engaging an auditor,
implementing audit recommendations, and sharing audit results with the
governing body and other stakeholders. 642(c)(1)(E)(iv)(VI)(cc); 647(a)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.5 The program has structured compensation, benefits, and
professional development opportunities to recruit and retain qualified
program and fiscal staff. 75.430; 75.431

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.6 The program has a system in place to manage the budget in
areas such as personnel compensation, shared costs, non-Federal match,
indirect, and administrative costs? 75.405(a)(2); 75.405(b;) 75.414; 1303.5(a)

Notes:

49

Page | 16 of 22




INDICATOR: 1.7 The program ensure protection of the Federal interest in
real property and equipment purchased in whole or in part with Federal
funds. 1303.46

Notes:

50

Page | 17 of 22




Implementation of Fiscal Management Systems

Key Performance Area 2: Fiscal Management Systems

INDICATOR: 2.1 The program’s financial management system, accounting, and
reporting practices ensure compliance with laws, regulations, grant terms and
conditions, reporting, and audit requirements. 75.302(b)(1-7); 1302.101(a)(4)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.2 The program’s financial management system supports 2 |3 |4
ongoing fiscal operations 75.302(b)(2)-(3)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.3 The program has a system for determining whether 2 (3 |4
individual expenses are necessary, reasonable, allocable, and adequately

documented. 75.302(b)(7)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.4 The program ensures payment of allowable program 2 |3 |4
expenses promptly and within the appropriate budget period. 75.305(b)(1);

75.302(b)(4)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 2.5 The program has a process to identify risks and obtain cost- 2 13 |4

effective insurance for those identified risks. 1303.12; 1302.52(h); 75.317

Notes:

51

Page | 18 of 22




Facilities Exploration
Take pictures and make notes of concerns.

Key Performance Area 3: Facilities Exploration

INDICATOR: 3.1 The program has a preventative facility maintenance
schedule.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.2 The program has an equipment inventory. 2 |3 |4
Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.3 Facilities are ageing or have concerns that include obvious 2 |3 |4
or reported structural damage, cracks in walls or foundations, plumbing or

ceiling leaks, gaps around windows and doors, and inadequate heating,

cooling, lead, mold, etc

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.4 There are facilities, or areas of facilities, where it appears 2 |3 |4
children should not receive services due to dangerous or hazardous

environmental or structural conditions that threaten their well-being

or ability to learn and develop successfully.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.5 The facility meets licensing requirements. 1302.47(b)(1)(i) 2 |3 |4
Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.6 Ongoing and routine maintenance is adequate (clean and 2 13 |4

free of pests and pollutants, and prevents injury). 1302.47(b)(1)(ii)—(viii)

Notes:

52

Page | 19 of 22




Key Performance Area 3: Facilities Exploration

INDICATOR: 3.7 Based on the facility maintenance schedule and inventory
there are large and/ or unusual maintenance costs. 1302.47(b)(1)(ix)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.8 The program has facilities and equipment (kitchen
equipment, heating and cooling systems, hot water heater) that are near the
end of their useful life or require ongoing maintenance (Note information
about facilities that need replacement or major repair below).
1302.47(b)(1)(ix)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.9 There are budgeted resources to support quality safe and
healthy learning environments. 1302 A7(b)(1)(ix)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 3.10 The program ensured sufficient staffing and resources to
ensure facilities, equipment and materials are safe, including providing routine
monitoring for compliance and correction of any safety risks or concerns.
1302.47(b)(1)(ix)

Notes:

53

Page | 20 of 22




Monitoring ERSEA Eligibility and Attendance

Determining, verifying, and documenting eligibility
Key Performance Area 1: Eligibility

INDICATOR: 1.1 Families’ meet one of the following income requirements:

1. Income is equal to or below the poverty line,

2. Family or child is receiving or is eligible to receive public
assistance (supplemental security income and temporary
assistance for needy families),

3. Child is homeless, or

4. Child is in foster care.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 No more than ten percent (38 children) of children enrolled in 112 |3 |4
the program are above the income threshold.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 No more than an additional 35 percent (132 children) of 1|2 3 |4
children who are not categorically eligible may be from families whose income is
between 100 and 130 percent of poverty.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.4 Ten percent (35 children) of children enrolled must have 1(2 (3 |4
disabilities.

Notes:

Page | 21 of 22

54



Key Performance Area 2: Attendance

INDICATOR: 1.1 The program monitors individual child attendance and the
program’s monthly average daily attendance.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program ensures children are safe when they do not
arrive at school.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program works with parents to support and promote their
children’s attendance in the program.

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program monitors monthly average daily attendance rate
data and makes timely changes, where needed, to address systematic issues
affective children’s attendance in the program.

Notes:

55

Page | 22 of 22




%58

£LE

8LE B30 ],

%S8

981

881 AN |Inog

%06

9¢

LS [edoy

%58

18

I8 Alqepy

%¢€8

St

S¢ uosIdyjor

%78

Sl

L uIpuEly

(vav) ssuepuapy
Are( 93e10AY Jsndny

81/8¢/T

U0 yudwjouy

papuny U

SUEPUIYY PUE JUSWI[[0IUY )IE)S PEIl

(Aewy) pa1ajdwod sy 40 Jaquinp

ELE

981

95

18

SE

ST

(Areniqa4) ssai8o0ad uj Sv¥d4d Jo Jaquinpy

ELE

981

99

T8

SE

ST

(S¥) paeniu| vd4 Jo Jaquiny

udwaaJdy diysiaulied Ajiwey

€ELE

981

99

18

S€

ST

1U3Wssassy spaan Ajiwed o Jaquiny

SNLVLS ATIAIVA

99

1€

45

1T

P31104u3 s3uapnis ssaulpeay |0oyIS J0 Jaquuny

(4744

6L

1€

0¢

[4)

P31104u3 53U8pNIS YA 40 JaquIny

v

6¢

| &

€T

1517 JIBM UO SIUIPNIS JO Jaquinp

o

$3IDULIBA JO Jaquinp

o|N|O|O|O

YIUOIA 104 S|EMRIPYIM JUDPNIS JO JaqUINN

ELE

981

99

18

13

YIUOW 10§ p3||0Ju3 s)uapnis Jo Jaquiny

(AlyauoW) snLvLS Wv¥DO0ud

Iej1o]

A1 yinos

|eAoy

Agepy

uosIayar

upjuely

luswadinbay

8T0Z Alenuga — 1ioday duuonuo Ajyauop
193eue Juswagesu] Alunwwo) pue Ajiweq



6C

€T

wistaaiuasqe Jad pajuawndop s3oejuo) Jo Jaquiny

14"

9

LT

T

S9]0N ase) ul ps1uswnoop §19e1U0) jJo Jaquiny

S3UI1A3NI/SMISIA SWOH |euoippY 40 Jaquinp

(Ateniga4) dn mojjoq JIsIp 3WOH paJinbay

A1) yanos

|eAoy

Aigepy

uosiayar

uipjuesy

SUSIA aWoH

SUOIIRIUBLIQ J33IUNJOA 4O Jaquiny

o

P21onpuo) s8ululel] juaieq o Jaquinp

luawadesuy
9IBIN 01 211193dS sa1lIAIDY Ajlwey $0 Jsquinn

P3318UIP100) s3U3A3 /saiAoY Ajiwey Jo Jaquinyy

$955e|D) Bunuaied Jo Jaquiny

112uno) Adtjoq Joy sSujutes| P3jeuipJoo) Jo Jaquiny

noiNolo

—HO|O|O

—|O|O|C

N|O/Oo|O

o|lo|o|o

Q|00

[12uno) Adijo4 uo sduepuaye ul Sjuased Jo 1aquiny

i

o

o

o

(101euipioo) uawasesu] uaiey)
Papuajie s3ueaw aawwo) Sjuaied Jo Jaquinp

(s1e207pY Ajtwiey)
P3pusiie s3unaaw as11wwo) syualed Joaaquiny

S3UNA3N 991)IWWO) Juaeq e Sjuased s|el 0 Jaquiny

S3UNdBIN 9aNIWWO) Jualey 3yl 1e sjualed Jo Jaquiny

™M O -

=lleollolle]

[=lelie)le]

[=llellelle]

(=l =} =) o]

—|nN(O|—

sdunsapy 8a1HWwWo) uaueyd

sdujurea /s3unaapy Juaueqd

uawaAhojdwy

TT

|edi3jay uoiednpy

— | M| <

SI9qUIBIN Ajlwey pajeadsedu) 10§ aduelsissy

m

S|eJia32y 193|8aN 40 asnqy pjiy)

(uawiean so uonuanaud) sjessaay asnqy doueisqng

S|B113)3Y 32U3|0IA J3SaWO(

[43

e e e

T

VIO =AM

~NOO|H|O|m|en

TOINO|/N| N =

NIOH|Om|O|o

(Buryiop “ayjays ‘pood) adueysissy Asuafiawg

Iej01

A1) yanog

|eAoy

Aigep

uosiayar

uipjuesy

(s|es12521 mainay) Sjeliaay jo Jaquinpn

810z Alenigaq — 1ioday duuonuon Ajyauop
lageue|n Juswasesuy Alunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

57



s3uiuies)

ERETES Y,

©|=|o]

sdu| pjal4

uonenodsues |

0

sdunssy Aunwwor

0

s8ujuies] siayop 21B20APY Ajlwie4

[4

SBUIIBBN SIDNIOM 3)BIONPY AjiLuES

ALINNWINOD ONV ATIAIVS

sinoy 68

puny uj wesdoud Jo |e10]

£9

$1333UN|OA JO JaquinyN

(23d) sia33unjop

9

pieog juaied jo Mainay

SL

PaM3IAdY S3|i4 JO Jaquiny

8T0C Alenige4 — 110day gulioyuo Ajyauon
193eue Juswasesduy Aunwwo) pue Ajwey



S|ea4y |Ng

1S€

JUBLWISSASSY YIMOID)

S|edla)ay Buleay

TOE

s8ujuaaLds Sulieay

S|edlajal uoIsIp

4’43

S3UIU340S UOISIA

ININIHINDIY SAVQ St

$1BI0APY 03 S|1I9)B1 BWOY [BIIPAW JO JBqUUNN

IS¢

3WOY [edIpaw 4o J1aquinN

juswieasy euap payajdwo)

9T

juswieany jejuap Suiaaday

9¢

JuaWieas] |eyuap papasp

08T

sulexa |ejuap aya|dwoouy

LvZ

swexa jejuap pals|dwo)

S|elajaJ sawoy |eluap o Jaquiny

20t

AWIOY [BIUIP YUM UDIP|IYD JO JBqUINN

ANINTIOUNI

ave

ddUBINSU| Y|BSH YIM UBIP|IYD 4O JaqUINN

1’4"

Ue|d /e y3|eaH [enpiAIpUl JO JaquinN

8

sieaisAyd Suissi/paidxy

T9¢€

S|eaisAyd 21ep o1 dn

€

suoneziunww 3uissiin/pasidx3

99¢

suoneziunwuw ajep o1 dn

SININIHINDIY LNINTIOYNI-INd

|elol

1SITVI23dS H11V3IH

8T0T Adenugoa4 — 1ioday sulionuo Ajyruopy
1ageue|p Juswasesuy Alunwwo) pue Ajwey



Z 1001 uoirdadsu| uayonny
Z |00] weidoid poo4 aie) pjy)
SL M3INIY sl y3jeaH
SALLIALLOVY ONIYOLINOW

T 51310 je1ads yum uaippiyd jo Jaquiny
689G $AIBUS NI JO Jaquiny
60€'9 4aun1 jo Jaquiny
918's 1sepjealg Jo saquiny
NOILIYLNN

60§ 9INnssald poojg
G8T pesj poolg
viT uiqoj3owaH/y1001eWaH
69¢ Paysi|geisa sawoy [eaipaw 4o Jaquiny
6 uswiealy |ejuap paye|dwod 4o saquiny
97 iusunealy jejuap surinbas uaipiyd Joasquinp
2 ré SWEeXa |ejuap Jo Jlaquiny
20? Paysi|geiss swoy |ejuap 40 Jaquiny
1ejol INIWIHIND3IY SAVA 06

8T0Z Alenugoa4 — Jio0day gulionuow Ajyruopn
1o3eue|A Juawasesduy Allunwwo) pue Ajwey

60



191ud) JuelS pesH yoeas e luasqe Ajpadadxaun aje 1843 uaJp|iyo Buinuawndog e
"aAo.dwl 03 sanuiuod USJp|Iy2 3y 10§ spaodai [edipaw jo deaydnay) e

Homawel 4 Juswadedu3 Ayunwwoy pue Ajlwiey qualeq ayy oju pajuawsdwi aq |jm 1eyy sawoding Allwey mau dojanap oy uinupuoy e

syi8uang

"HEIS PeaH 0 20140 a3 Jo suawWaINbas mau 193W 03 33epdn 03 seale |je Joy pasinal 8utaq a.e saunpadouy pue Adjjod e
'Sainpadoud pue Adjjoy

‘leAoy ‘g asinoT je pajojid Suiaq si @duepuajpe 9Al| pue ‘suajua) LelS peay 1€ 1e pajuawsa|dwi 3uiaq si sjnu inoysuoay] e
'Sanss| uoilenodsuer)
pue ssau||l 03 1n0 asam uaipiyd 'vav pasinbas ay) 395w jou PIP (%E£8) Aluno) uosiaysr pue (%zg) Awunon uipjueldy ‘wesSoud e se Atenuqa4 Joy
vav paiinbai ay) 1ow am wesSoud e se yanoylly "Aseniqay 40 Yiuow ay) 1oy wesSoud e se %58 J0 dduepuany Ajleq adesany paJinbai ayyjow apy e
*dduepuany

‘Juawadinbal Aep og ay3 uiym P2l1}4 U33q 3ney s10|s Jueden pue ‘gz ¢ 30 J3quinu Juaw)|o1ua papuny uno yum dueldwod urate ap| e
“juswijjoiuz papuny
dn mojjo4 pue UoIdY 3A1193440)

8T0C Aenigay - 1ioday Suiiojuopy Alyruopy
lageuel Juswagesuy Alunwwo) pue Allwe4

61



